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I. INTRODUCTION

Appellant Basil Food Industrial Services Corporation (“Basil”) hereby submits its
Comment on the Agency Report received on March 1,2019. GSA contends that it has two separate

bases to defend against Basil’s appeal. Basil addresses these flawed arguments in turn.

II.  ARGUMENTS
A. Basil’s Protest was Timely

GSA argues that Basil’s J anuary 25, 2019 procurement protest is untimely. This argument,

however, fails to take into account the Guam Supreme Court’s holding in Guam Imaging

Consultants, Inc. v. Guam Memorial Hos. Auth., 2004 Guam 15. In Guam Imaging, the Supreme

Court held that the time in which to file a protest does not begin until the aggrieved party has
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sufficient knowledge of facts to form a protest. Id. 44 33, 36. The Supreme Court explained that
an aggrieved party does not have, nor should it have, the required knowledge of facts until it

receives sufficient information from the purchasing agency. Id. 9 36. In Guam Imaging, the

aggrieved party, RADS, did not have sufficient knowledge or information to form its protest until
it received a memorandum from the purchasing agency, Guam Memorial Hospital Authority,
stating that a closed, exclusive procurement contract had been awarded. Id.

GSA asserts that its January 3, 2019! response to Basil’s December 29, 20182 inquiry on
the status of a Request for Bid for food services provided Basil with the requisite knowledge to
trigger the protest timeframe. However, GSA’s response did not provide Basil with any basis to
form a protest. To the contrary, GSA simply informed Basil that it was waiting for approval from
the Department of Corrections (“DOC”) and the Office of the Attorney General before proceeding
with the bid. Based on this response, Basil reasonably relied upon the statement that no Request
for Bid had been issued and that additional time was needed before any bids would be solicited.
At this point, Basil did not have sufficient facts to believe that it had been aggrieved.

On January 8, 2019, through its counsel, Basil submitted a Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) Request for notices, documents, correspondence, and communications relating to the
provision of food services for inmates at DOC for the period of January 2019. Three days later,
on January 11, 2019,* GSA provided Basil with 114 pages of documents, none of which were

responsive to the clearly stated timeframe of January 2019.° Exhibit L.6 The lack of responsive

" See Basil’s February 13, 2019 Notice of Procurement Appeal, Exhibit C.

* See Basil’s February 13, 2019 Notice of Procurement Appeal, Exhibit B.

3 See Basil’s February 13, 2019 Notice of Procurement Appeal, Exhibit D.

* See Basil’s February 13, 2019 Notice of Procurement Appeal, Exhibit E.

3 To add insult to injury, Basil had to pay GSA $114.00 for the 114 pages of documents that failed to respond to
Basil’s specific request. Due to the non-responsiveness of those documents, the $114.000 fee paid by Basil should be
reimbursed as a cost of filing this appeal.

% In Basil’s February 13, 2019 Notice of Procurement Appeal, it provided Exhibits A through K, some of which are
referenced herein. Any additional exhibits identified in this document are labeled the next in order.
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records was alarming and could only lead to only one conclusion — that GSA had, in fact, procured
food services for the month of January 2019 without carrying out the proper procedures required
by law. If GSA had complied with 5 G.C.A. § 5215, the responsive records pursuant to the FOIA
documents should have included the following: (1) the emergency declaration from the Governor
for the month of January 2019, (2) the Request for Quotation forms issued by GSA for the January
2019 emergency procurement, and (3) notice to prospective bidders from the qualified bid list who
have provided the needed supplies and services to the government within the preceding twelve
(12) months. But upon discovering that there were no documents evidencing the required steps
for an emergency procurement, Basil had finally acquired sufficient knowledge or had a sufficient
basis to believe that GSA had illegally procured food services for DOC. It was at this point that
the time to file a protest had arisen. As GSA provided its response to Basil’s FOIA Request on
January 11, 2019,” Basil’s January 25, 2019 protest is timely.

After filing its protest, Basil took an additional measure to find documents related to the
procurement food services for DOC. On January 23, 2019,% Basil issued a second Freedom of
Information Act Request. GSA responded on January 25, 2019 and claimed that it had submitted
a complete collection of documents responsive to Basil’s first FOIA Request, except for a purchase
order and amendment for the month of January 2019.° Further, on January 29, 2019,!° Chief
Procurement Officer Claudia Acfalle again admitted that GSA’s response to Basil’s FOIA Request
was inaccurate and incomplete, and the December 20, 2018 Request for Emergency Procurement

and the Governor’s December 21, 2018 signed approval of a new emergency procurement period

7 See Basil’s February 13, 2019 Notice of Procurement Appeal, Exhibit E.

¥ See Basil’s February 13, 2019 Notice of Procurement Appeal, Exhibit G.

? See Basil’s February 13,2019 Notice of Procurement Appeal, Exhibit J. Attached to this exhibit is GSA’s Purchase
Order to S.H. Enterprises, Inc. for food services for January 2019 and an amendment regarding snack services. This
was the first time Basil received this document.

1 See Basil’s February 13, 2019 Notice of Procurement Appeal, Exhibit 1.
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were finally produced.!! This egregious failure to comply with its Sunshine Act duties should not
be condoned. Failing to produce the two most responsive documents fwice is unacceptable. GSA
cannot successfully argue that Basil had sufficient knowledge to form a protest at any time earlier
that January 11, 2019, especially considering GSA’s intentional and continual failure to produce

documents that were specifically requested.

B. GSA Did Not Allow Basil Or Any Other Bidder to Participate In The
Bidding Process for the Emergency Procurement for January 2019

GSA’s argument that Basil was allowed to participate in the second emergency
procurement for January 2019 is utterly flawed and lacks candor. Specifically, it states in its
Agency Report for OPA-PA-19-002 [Procurement Record, Tab 1],

“The second argument is that Basil was allowed to participate in the second

emergency decree of December 2018. The three (3) quotes that the government

used was based on their price submittal on the October emergency. The Request for

Quotation asked for the companies to provide quotes good for “180” days. Since

December was for a period of another ninety (90) days, these quotes were used.”

This nonsensical argument should not be given any credence for several reasons. First,
Guam law encourages and supports healthy competition between potential bidders, even in
emergency procurement situations. It allows the Chief Procurement Officer to make emergency
procurements “when there exists a threat to public health, welfare, or safety under emergency
conditions...provided that such emergency procurements shall be made with such competition as
is practicable under the circumstances.” 5 G.C.A. § 5215 (emphasis added). Despite the important

public policy of encouraging healthy competition when vying for government contracts, GSA

clearly prevented any competition from occurring when it intentionally failed to solicit at least

''Id. This document was clearly in the possession of GSA at the time of Basil’s first FOIA Request and is directly
responsive to the request.
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three (3) price quotes'? for the January 2019 emergency procurement. This is evidenced by the
lack of Request for Quotation forms in the procurement record.

Second, GSA argues that Basil effectively participated in the bidding process for the
January 2019 emergency procurement because it [Basil] submitted price quotations for the October
2018 emergency procurement which were good for 180 days, and GSA relied on those prices
within that stated time period. This unconscionable argument is not only shocking and unsettling,
but it is also in clear defiance of Guam’s Procurement laws. It should be made clear that Basil did
not participate in the bidding process for the January 2019 emergency procurement, and neither
did any other prospective bidder for that matter. In fact, when Basil completed the Request for
Quotation for Requisition Number: Q19130008/RFQ #: RFQ18003660 for the October 2018
emergency procurement [Procurement Record, Tab 5] and indicated that its prices were good for
180 days, 1 it was not aware that it was effectively bidding on prospective emergency
procurements for food services for the Department of Corrections issued within the 180 day period.
An unknowing bidder cannot be found to have effectively bid or participated in an emergency

procurement based on the terms of its prior bid. Any arguments supporting this notion are

12 Guam’s Procurement Law requires that “the procurement agent must solicit at least three (3) informal price
quotations for an emergency procurement.” 5 G.C.A. § 5215. In its Agency Report, GSA essentially argues that this
requirement was met since “[t]he three (3) quotes that the government used was based on their [Basil’s] price submittal
on the October emergency.” However, this is a misstatement and it should be clarified that GSA only received two
(2) quotes for the October 2018 emergency procurement; one from SH Enterprises and the other from Basil Foods.
Procurement Record, Tab 5 and 6. Global Food Services did not submit a quotation. Procurement Record, Tab 7.
Further, even if GSA relied upon the price quotes submitted for the October 2018 emergency procurement when it
awarded the January 2019 emergency procurement to SH Enterprises, this reliance is irrelevant and does not, in any
way, satisfy the actual legal requirement that GSA solicit at least three (3) price quotes.
'3 GSA required that the price quote be valid for 180 days. This requirement is typewritten in the September 25, 2018
Request for Quotation issued by GSA to the prospective bidders, including Basil. Specifically, it states,

DESCRIPTION - OR EQUAL

A PERIOD OF 180 DAYS

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS
Procurement Record, Tab 5, page 4. Accordingly, when Basil completed and submitted the Request For Quotation,
the number of days, namely “180” is handwritten in the section that states, “Prices good for: 180 days.” Procurement
Record, Tab 5, page 1.
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unreasonable, inequitable and unjust. Further, GSA’s reliance on its argument, even though it
never issued solicitations for quotes, which is in violation of 5 G.C.A. § 5215, can only mean that
GSA tricked and deceived Basil into its unknowing participation in the flawed January 2019
emergency procurement process. GSA’s argument violates public policy on many different levels
and any continued reliance upon it would have a disastrous impact on the public’s confidence in
the procurement process and the public’s faith in the honesty and transparency of our government.
Had GSA simply complied with the emergency procurement requirements indicated in 5 G.C.A.
§ 5215, it would not have to raise absurd arguments to justify its actions which it knows are not
supported by Guam law.

Third, since GSA is relying on the price quotes issued for the October 2018 emergency
procurement, it should be noted that on September 25, 2018, GSA’s Chief Procurement Officer
Claudia Acfalle issued a revised Request for Emergency Procurement from the Governor of Guam
effective on October 1, 2018 “for a period up to ninety (90) days, in thirty (30) day period [sic]”.
Procurement Record, Tab 11. It seems highly suspicious that GSA would obtain an emergency
procurement for up to ninety (90) days, but yet require the bidders to guarantee the validity of their
prices for a much longer time, namely, one hundred and eighty (180) days. There is absolutely no
rhyme or reason for this requirement. By taking a step back and looking at the bigger picture, it
becomes evident that GSA had intended all along to circumvent the emergency procurement
process as it is essentially arguing that since the price quotes were good for 180 days, then it is
superfluous to go through the solicitation and bidding process since GSA is continuing to award
the contract to the lowest bidder. This is quite creative, but completely illegal as GSA has
effectively found a way to avoid the emergency procurement process and stifle all competition

when bidding for government contracts. GSA cannot and should not be allowed to require bidders
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to make their prices good for 180 days and then argue that they had already, albeit unknowingly,

participated in the bidding process.

III. CONCLUSION

Based on the facts and the records presented, it is evident that Basil’s protest was timely.
Further, GSA’s clear and willful violations of Guam Procurement law, its denial of Basil’s protest
and its haphazard emergency procurement practices cannot stand as a matter of public policy. Two
of the polices underlying the Guam Procurement Law include “to provide for increased public
confidence in the procedures followed in public procurement” and “to ensure the fair and equitable
treatment of all persons who deal with the procurement system of this Territory.” Id. § 5001(b)(3)-
(4). GSA’s complete disregard for the requirements of an emergency protest are detrimental to
the public’s faith and reliance on a credible procurement system. Further, GSA’s arbitrary
practices in this emergency procurement are incapable of providing fair and equitable treatment to
those who seek to participate in Guam’s procurement system.
Both the policies and requirements of Guam Procurement Law in emergency procurement
settings are simple and can be easily applied by GSA, and its failure to follow these requirements

is unacceptable and should not be allowed to stand.

DATED: Hagétfia, GU, March ||, 2019.

CAMACHO CALVO LAW GROUP LLC

GERI E. DIAZ v

Attorney for Appellant

BASIL FOQOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES
CORPORATION
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CAMACHO
CALVO

LAW GROUP LLC

January §, 2019

VIA HAND DELIVERY
General Services Agency
Department of Administration
148 Route 1 Marine Corps Drive
Piti, Guam 96915

Attn;  Claudia Acfalle, Chief Procurement Officer

Re:  Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request

Dear Ms. Acfalle:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I request to inspect and copy without
limitation the following documents:

Any and all notices, documents, correspondence and communications issued by or received
by GSA concerning or relating to the provision of food services for the inmates and
detainees at the Department of Corrections and the Hagatna Facility for the period of
January 2019.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this request or need any
clarification. Per 5 G.C.A. §10103, these public records should be made available within four @)
working days from receipt of this request. Your cooperation is most appreciated.

Sincerely,

O LAW GROUP LLC

GED/abm
066587-00002 98799

134 W Scledad Ave Suite 401 Hagaina GU 96910 | Phone (871) 472-6813 | Fax (571 477-43758 L www camachocalvolaw



DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
(DIPATTAMENTON ATMENESTRASION)

GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY

(Ahensian Setbision Hinirat)
148 Route 1 Marine Corp Drive, Piti Guam 96915
TEL: (671) 475-1707/475-1700 * FAX: (671) 475-1727/472-4217

Lourdes A, Leon Guerrarg Edward M. Birn
Governor Director
Joshua F. Tenorio Edith C. Pangelinan
Liewenant Governor Deputy Director

January 10, 2019

Ms. Geri Diaz

Camacho Calvo Law Group LLC
134 W. Soledad Ave. Suite 401
Hagatna, GU 96910
gdiaz@camachocalvo.law

Subject: Freedom of Information Act — Food Services for Department of
Correction and Hagatna Inmates and Detainees for the period of January
2019, ~

Hafa Adai, We are in receipt of your FOIA request letter dated January 8, 2019,
regarding Food Services for Department of Correction and Hagatna Inmates and
Detainees for the period of January 2019.

Pursuant to the Guam Code Annotated Title 5 Government of Guam Operations and
Source: GC § 6009 renumbered from § 54159 by P.L. 11-219. Original Dept. of
Administration Act was enacted by P.L. 9-239. §20110, Schedule of Fees of Copies.
Charges of Copying Government Documents, you will need to pay one dollar ($1.00) per
page. Thus, if the page is back to back with information a $1.00 charge for the front
page and an additional $1.00 for the back page.

Your request consists of 114 pages totaling a total of $114.00. Please bring exact change
of $114.00 in cash when picking up the documents.

Gl i

' CLAUDIAS. ACFALLE
Chief Procurement Officer



Eddie Baza Calvo GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY Ray Tenatio

Governor (Ahensian Setbision Hinirat) Lt Governor
Government of Guam
148 Rt. 1 Marine Corps Dr. Piti Guam 96915
Ph: 475-1707/ 1720  Fax: 475-1727/472-4217
Email: gsaprocurement@gsadoa.guam.gov
Edward M. Bim Vincent P. Arriala
Director Deputy Director
12/04/2018
ISSUE DATE

VENDOR: CALIFORNIA MART

S.H. ENTERPRISES, INC. Amendment Ho.: 2018000002
P.O., BOX 89730

TAMUNING, GU 96331

VENDOR NO.: $S0087959 PHONE: 671 649-0521 FAX: 671 649-2957
EMAIL:

SUBJECT: Purchase Order No. P196E00001 Dated 10/01/2018 Document Ho. 0191300008
In reference to the above subject matter, please take the following action{s)
upon receipt of this Pro Forma letter. {X) marked in the box opposite the action,
is/are the actions to be takan:

{ } Cancel in its entirety

{ } The substitute item{s) is/are acceptable, procesd with the shipment

{ )} Cancel the balance and consider the order complete

{ } Please ship VIA: A.P.P., Ocean Freight, P.P., Book Pos:

{ X ) Olhers: (as stated below)

AMEND TO INCREASE FURCHASE ORDER TOTAL AMOUNT FROM: $560,000.00 T0O NOW READ:
$840,000.00. AN ADJUSTMENT OF 5280,000.00. PERIDOD TO COYER: DECEMBER 2011

** ALL OTHERS REMAIN UNCHANGED *+

** NOTE: AMENDMENT CHANMGES P/O VALUE, *+
Your immediate action in this matter is requested.

Sincerely yours,

Claudia S

Chief Profiurement Officer

DoA 273

Please fax or email back to GSA
ACKNOWLEDGMENT COPY

(PLEASE PRINT) @ ?( .
Received by: 7 et
Date: S 7~/ P COMMITTED TO EXCELLENCE

Vendor Name: _(/‘/ é‘é“?”’? g e,

Fax: 671-472-4217
Email: gsaprocurement@gsadoa.guam.gov

COMMITTED TO EXCELLENCE



tianna sarrosa
M

From: Jay Oliver Mariano <jmariano@gfsgroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 1:55 PM

To: tianna sarrosa

Subject: Re: REVISED !} REQUEST FOR QUOTE FOR Q191300008
Tianna,

For the revised RFQ Q191300008, GFS will not be submitting a quote.

Best regards,

Jay OC Mariano
Controller
GFS Group

Global Food Services LLC

PO Box L, Hagatiia, GU 96932

TL: 671 646 6083 | DL: 671 588 6089 | Fax: 671 646 6097
jmariano@gfsgroup.com | www.gfsgroup.com

"Making the Hafa Adai Difference"

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended for the sole use of the addressee and may
contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or an employee or
agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you

have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and delete
it from your computer.

On September 25, 2018 at 12:21 PM tianna sarrosa <tianna sarrosa{@gsadoa.guam.gov> wrote:
Hi,

Please see attached revised RFQ. Please provide a response by 5:00 p.m today.

Thank you
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BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION
530W O'BRIEN DRIVE
HAGATNA, GUAM 86910

1) List of contracts held by Basil Food Industrial Services Corporation in the
previous 5 years:

a. BASIL Food Service held the contract to provide food service for
prisoners in the custody of Department of Corrections as recent as
June - 2018

b. BASIL Food Service is currently under contract with Public Health and
Social Services, Division of Senior Citizens to serve meals to the
Senior Centers and Homebound Clients



BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION
530 W O’'BRIEN DRIVE
HAGATNA, GUAM 96910

BASIL Corporation anticipates the following staff pattern for contract
performance with the Department of Corrections:

1. Food Service Manager: Will create menus, plan menu items, order
supplies and keep records and accounts, will manage employees, establish
and maintain contacts with vendors, conduct training for personnel,
schedule employee work hours, estimate materials or labor requirements
and assist workers to resolve work problems and maintain production or
work records.

2. Food Service Supervisor: Will write weekly schedules according to
projected goals. Participate in checking of purchased supplies for quality
and account for each delivered item. Direct and coordinates food and
beverage preparation, modify work procedures or processes to meet
datelines, inspect facilities and equipment for contract compliance and
direct and coordinate activities of workers or staff,

3. Head Chefs: Will direct the preparation, seasoning and cooking of all
meals. Supervise and participate in cooking, baking and the preparation
foods, will monitor sanitation practices to ensure that employees follow
standards and regulations, will instruct cooks and other workers in the
preparation, cooking, garnishing and presentation of food, will determine
how food should be presented and inspect supplies, equipment and work
areas to ensure conformance to established standards and demonstrate
new cooking techniques and equipment to staff.

4. Assistant Cooks: Under the general supervision of the Head Chef, the
Assistant Cooks will assist in preparing and serving meals. Will help in the
preparation of meals by methods that maintain high nutrient levels and
that are sanitary. The Assistant Cooks will help to deliver meals to the
Hagatna Holding Facility. They will assist in preparing meals in such a way



that a minimum of nutrients lost from foods, ensure foods taste good and
appealing, will help to maintain established standards of sanitation, safety
and food preparation and storage, including storing food and supplies in
appropriate areas.

. Kitchen Helpers: Will read charts to determine amount and kind of foods,
supplies and condiments to be served, refill individual serving cartons with
portions of various foods and coandiments, ensure that the portion and
garnished hot cooked foods; such as meat and vegetables into individual
serving dishes are in compliance, store dishes of hot food on shelves of
portable cabinets or food cart to be transferred to the Hagatna Holding
Facility and will examine filled trays for completeness and appearance and
will store completed trays in storage cabinets to transported to the
Hagatna Holding Facility.

Dish Washer: Will properly clean and sanitize all dishes, glassware,
utensils and pots. Responsible for maintaining dish room and dishwasher.
Assist with cleaning other areas of the facility as requested, operate
dishwasher according to company and manufacturer’s specifications,
ensure that proper measurements of detergent and sanitizer in the
dishwasher, restock all dishes, glassware, utensils, pots and pans. Remove
all garbage, break down, clean and sanitize the dishwasher at the end of a
shift. Ensure dishes and other storage areas are cleaned and organize and
perform additional responsibilities as requested by a Chef, Food Service
Manager or Supervisor.

- Staff Registered Dietician: Will advise in food service system and
nutritional care of inmates, evaluate and monitor all aspects of the food
service operation, making recommendations for conformance levels that
will provide nutritionally adequate, quality food and help plan and develop
menu pattern and will assess, develop, implement and evaluate nutritional
care plans, provide follow-up, including written reports.
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RESUME FOR MR, JERRY LY, Program Director
WORK 475-8888/9999

SKILLS:

Ability to get work done
Knowledge of Restaurant Industry
Adapt to a given situation

J0B EXPERIENCE

OCCUPATIONS: April 2012 - Present -Treasurer for the Corporation

I review all aspect of the Financial Management, working closely with the other
members of the Management Committee to safeguard the organization’s
finances.

July 2017 - Present - Owner/Chef of Jerry’s Kitchen
Maintain a current ServSafe Food Protection Manager Certification

¢ loversee daily operations of the restaura nt, ordering produce,
supplies and frozen meats;

* Prepare menus;

* Ensure that the quality of food is tasteful as well as consistent and
meeting the need of our customers;

* lensure that the food that comes out of the kitchen from conception
to execution;

* I'm responsible for making sure that the staff are being trained, both
on customer relations and the safe way of handling food.



September 2014 -

-

S L

Present/Co-owner/Program Treasurer of BASIL Food

Industrial Services Corporation

* My role is to oversee and assist the supervisor on the daily
operations, making purchases and keeping inventory hat may hinder
the operation.

April 2012 - Present — Program Manager for Department of Corrections

Education:

I oversee the daily operations of the preparations of meals for
Approximately 800 inmates at the Mangilao Facility and the
Hagatna Detention Facility.

Supervise approximately 20 employees;

Evaluate staff and the program for effectiveness, efficiency and
accountability and to ensure compliance with program’s
objectives.

Demonstrate continuous efforts to improve operations, work
Process and quality of service.

Ensure that the daily meal counts are communicated to the
Director/Superintendent of the Department of Corrections

of the Department of Corrections, including any problems
during the

operations.

Prepare and submit monthly invoices for approval and
submission to the Department of Administration, Government
of Guam

High School Diploma ~ China

ServSafe Certification

Guam Food Code —~ No Bare Hand Contact

Portable Fire Extinguisher Trainin
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Catherine Cruz San Nicolas,
MPH, RDN, LD, CL.C, CDM, CFPP

111 Chalan Yogga » Dededo, Guam 96929-5260
[1:(671)633-01 11 e C: (671) 486-0111 » W: (671) 687-4664
atbierine sannicols@gmicgy o pondon@ houmaloom

formerly Catherine Cruz Guzman.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

Masters-prepared, Guam licensed, Registered Dietitian, Certified Dietary
Muanager, Certified Food Protection Professional with strong leadership skills,
cultural sensitivity, and over 25 years of experience in Clinical Dietetics and Community
Nutrition, Nutrition Education and Training, Professional Development, Food Services
Administration, and Mului-Disciplinary Team Building,

ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

Professional Staff Development

Pioncered the coordination of a Dietetic Technician Program (DTP) at Guam Memorial
Hospital Authority with the Pennsylvania State University (PSU) Special Programs
through Long Distance; served as Proctor for DTP students/clinical dietetic staff
enrolled in correspondence courses with PSU and Michigan State University.

Clinical Nutrition

Designed the cardex system for patient inflormation in the Dietetic Services Depanment;
buikk the tables for the diet panels of all therapeutic diets in the patient information
system (iMed), and arranged the parameters for the nutrition screening and assessment
screens for the patient electronic charting at the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority.

Community Nutrition

8 Founded the Guam Chapter of the Association of Foodservice and Nutrition
Professionals (former Dietary Managers Association) in 2005 with 12 active members
from various foodservice professionals island-wide responsible for the dayto day
operattons of the foodservice area; served as State President 2005-2007, Chapter Advisor
2008-2010, Secretary 201 1-present.

B Networked with public and private scetors in the Guam Diabetes Advisory Body for
the publication of Diahetes Care on Guam, Guidelines for Prevention, fiarly Detection
and Treatment, July 1997,

®Scrved in various committees and councils for health care and nutrition in the
community, lacally, regionally and nationally: The Guam Food Safety Task Force.
National Diabetes Education Program Minority Ethnic Work Group for Asian
American and Pacific Islander, Pacific Diabetes Today Expert Council, 1999 South
Pucilic Games Food Committee, Guam Dinbetes Advisory Body's Diabetes
Conference Planning Committee & Standard of Care Committec, Pucific Islands
Nutrition and Dictetic Association Exccutive Committee, Governor's Transition Task
Foree on Healthearc, and Team Nutrition Print Media Education Committce,



ine jcolas - ontimned  Pape 2

EDUCATION:

8/1985 - 12 /1986 Masters Degree in Public Health,Nutrition

University of Hawaii at Manoa,

School Of Public Health

Honolulu, Hawan 96822

-Graduated Magna Cum Laude, GPA 3.9
8/1981 -~ 5/1984 Bachelor of Scieace in Feod Science and Human Nutrition

University of Hawaii at Manoa

Honolulu, Hawaii 96822

-Graduated Cum Laude, GPA 3.5
8/1979 - 5/1981 University of Guam

Mangilao, Guam 96910

-Dean’s List

PUBLICATION:

Haddock RL, Cousens SN, Guzman CC. Infant Diet and Salmonellosis. Am ] Public
Health, 1991; 81(8): 997-1000.

LICENSURE, REGISTRATION, CERTIFICATION:

*

Licensed by the Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners
Apnil 1999 - present License number DO00C0O!

Registered with the Commission on Dieteric Registration,

the credentialing agency for Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics (former American Dietetic
Assaciation)

1987 - presem AND number 709683

Cenified Dietary Manager, Centified Food Protection Professional
National Association of Foodservice and Nuitrition Professionals
2005 - present DMA number 223435

Cenified Lactation Counselor
Academy of Lactation Policy and Practice
2005 - 2008

Managemem Sanitation Centificate
Depanment of Public Health and Social Services
2004 - present

ServSale Food Sanitation Centificate
Nartional Restaurnt Association
2004 ~ present
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EMPLOYMENT:

Nov2014 — present Global Food Services Group LLC

®  Program Manager

o Oversces, manages and directs the operations of the Dictary Department at the Guans
Regional Medical City providing food services 1o patients, the caleteria and coffee shop.

O Supervises over 34 department clinical employees (diet clerks) and kitchen production
employees (Food service supervisor, cooks, food services workers) and is responsible for
the compliance of standards in foed preparation, food safery and sanitation set forth by
The Joint Commission, Department of Public Health and Social Services, the Centers for
Medicaid and Medicare Services, and other regulatory agencies.

Supervisors-

Lucy Alcom, (FO and President GFS Group LLC

Dave Alcorn, Vice Presidem

Clifford Guzman, Vice President of Operations

Dec 1991 — Sept 2014 Guam Memorial Hospital Authority
®  Hospital Food Serviees Administrator Mar 2007 - September 204 5

® Hospital Food Services Administeator, Acting  Dec 1992 - Mar 2007
®  Hospital Food Services Assistant Administeator  Dec 1992 = Mar 2007
s Clinical Dietitian IT Der 1991 - er 1992

©  Oversees and directs the operations of the Dietetic Services Depanument through
pluning, performance improvement monitors, fiscal responsibility of $3 million budger
and supervision of 53 depariment personnel, in addition to current duties and
responsibilities of the vacant Chiel Clinical Dietitian and Hospital Chef Supervisor
positions.

v Supervises over 20 department chinical employees (clinical dietitians, dietetic technicians,
and special diet assistamts) and is responsible for the current tmining and education of
clinical staff ro meet professional competency standards. Oversees delivery of patient
nutritional care and services at the hospital. Continue Clinical Dietitian 11
responsibilities.

2 Perlorms nutritional assessments, evaluations, and nutrition counseling on all high rsk
acwie care patients; plans nutrition intervention and objectives for obtaining optimal
nutritional status with patients and their families; nerwork with referring agencics to
continue adequate level of nutritional care for discharged patients. Develop patient diet
instruction materials of low litercy and culturab-relevancy.

Supervisors-

Florendio T, Lizama, MDD, Associate Administrator of Medical Services, Interim Assistant
Administeor ol Professional Suppont Services, and Medical Director of Radiology Deparument

PeterJolin 1. Camacho, MIH, 1 lospual Administranr/CEQ

Zennia Pacina, RN, MSN, Assistant Administrator of Professional Suppon Services

Wilkiar 1. McMillan, MBA, Q1IE, | lospital Administrator/CEO

Rey Vega, Acting Assistant Administsator of Professional Suppon Scrvices

Lillian Perez-Posadas, RN, MSN, Associate Administrator of Clinical Services

Darey Solidum, Assistam Administrator of Professional Support Services

Karen Caldwell, Hospital Food Services Administrator of Dictetic Services Department
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Mar 1987 — Dec 1991 Department of Public Health & Social Service

WAIC Nurrition Education Coordinator
Public Healeh Nutritionise ITT
WAIC State Nutritionist

Acting Administrator, Nutrition Health Services
o Direct and coordinate the nutrition component of the Special Supplemental Food
Program for Women, Infams, and Children (WICQ) in accordance with grant requiremennts
and federal and local rules and regulations. Prepare the annual Guam WIC State Plan,
Supervise the operations of 4 WIC clinics island wide with a staff of 10 nutritionists and
nutrition assistants. Coordinate nutrition education activities with the Expanded Food
and Nutrition Education Program (EFNEP), DOE Head Stant Program, Guma Nene
Program, and DPHSS Maternal and Child Health (MCH) Program.
Supervisors-
Charles Moris, Administmtor of Nutrition @ eakth Services
Angelina Mumimen, Administrator of Bureau of Community Health Services
Jean Stewan, Administrtor of Bureau of Community Tealth Servives

Jun 1988 — Oct 1991 Catholic Social Services

Consulting Dictitian
o Pl and review menus for the Elderly Meals Program to meet at least one third of the
RDA for aduls age 51 and over. Cenify all menus prior to preparation of meals.
Pravide in-service trainings and education in therapeutic diet and meal preparation 1o

kitchen personnel as required.
Supervisur Father David Quitugua, Direcior

Jan 1988 — May 1988 University of Guam

®  Nutrition Instructos, purt time non tenire
o Provide instruction in HE231 Nugrition and Disease course to university musing
students. Plan lessons and guide students to achieve cowrse objectives.
Supervisor- Jose ' Barvinas, Acting Dean, College of Agrculiure and 1.#e Sciences

Jun 1986 — Dec 1986 University of Hawaii

s Research Nutrition Assistany
o Assist Research Nutritionist in conducting dier analyses by coding food items and
evaluating food intake records of native Hawaiians living off the Waianae Coast in
Oalw, Mawaii {pant of the ongoing epidemiclogical studies in cancer).
Supervisor Jean [ lankin, "hD, MPLHL RD, Lead Ressarch Nutritionist

PRECEPTOR ACTIVITIES:

Pennsylvania State University

Dietetic Technician Associate Degree Program through Distance Education
June 1991 - October 1993, March 1996 - Apnil 1997, June 1999 - October 2006
Students - buwedita Fr Crag, Vivamapersal Uabian, Fihie N. Romero
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Food Production Management Course HRIMD 342

January 2002 - August 2002
Student - Coerdhlone 1 enmy

Eastern Michigan University
Dictetic Internship Program
August 2003 - April 2005
Swdent - Tanisha Vrongnes;

Consumnes River Callege

Supervised Practice Community Nutrition Practicom NUTR 351

August 2006 - December 2006
Student - Dl | ittl

Employce of the Quarter

Division of Medical Staff & Profession
Suppart Services

January - March 2004

Outstanding Community Service Award
PDN LEAD 2000 with the

National Diabetes Education Program
March 15, 2001

2000 Manager of the Year
Govemor's EXCEL Award

Whe’s Wha in Diabetes Treatment,
Education and Research
1998- 1999

Pucific Diabetes Today
Expert Council
1999- 2001

Service Recognition
Dietetic Technician Program
Apnil 30, 1999

National Diabetes Education Program
Asian American & Pacific Islander
Minority Work Group

1997- 2001

PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION:

Guam Memonial Hospital Authority

Micronesia Chapter of the Saciety of
Professional Journalists

Government of Guam
Employee Recognition Program

American Diabetes Association
Prolessional Section

Papa Ola Lokahi
Guam Representative

The Pennsylvania State University
Dictetic Programs through Distance
Education

National Institute of Health (NI1') &
Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDQ)



Ouwstanding Performance &
Service Excellence Achievement Award
May 1995

1988 Employee of the Year
Category:

Sacial Services, Education, related

1988 Supervisor of the Year

Catherine C. Sun Nicolas - continumd

Page 6

Guam Memorial Hospital Authority

Magnilicent Seven-Award Professional
Government of Guam
Employze Recognition Program

Department of Public Flealth &
Social Services

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS:

National Association of Foodscrvice & Nutrition Professionals, ANFP (former
National Dietary Managers Association, DMA) 2005 - present

Guam Chapter Association of Foodservice & Nutrition Professionals (former

National Dietary Managers Assaciation)

Secretary 2011 - present
Advisor 2008 - 2010
President 2005 - 2007

ADA) AND number 709683
Active Member
Clinical Nurition Management
Overseas American Dictetic Association
Hawaii Dictetic Association (HDA)
Amecrican Diabetes Association

Amecrican Culinary Federation, Guam Chapter

Mistress of Ceremonies, Chel's Table 2017
Secretary, ACTFGU

2005 - present

‘Academy of Nutrition and Dietctics, AND (former American Dictetic Association,

1984 - present

1984 ~ presem
1994 - present

2002 - 2010
1985 - present
1985 - 2005
2014- 2017

2014-2016

Qe of Founding Fathers 014
Guam Diuhetes Association 1992 - present
Guam Diabetes Advisoty Body 1995 - 2001
Chairperson 1999
Co-chairperon 1997 ~ 1998
Diabetes Conference Comatitee 1997, 2001
Guam Nutrition Associatinn (GNA) 1991 - 1995

Acuve Member
Secretary

1991 . 1995, 2000
1952 - 1993

Pacific Islands Nutrition & Dictetic Association 1992 - 1994

Guam MCH Advisory Council
Nationa! Association of WIC Directors
Society fur Nutrition Education

1988 - 1991
1987 - 1990
1985 ~ 1991
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COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT AND CONTRIBUTIONS:

*  Guam Foad Safety Task Force
Co-chate 2010 - present
Uhair, Commitiee on Foodborne 1lness, Outbreak, Analysis, Respanse 2005 - present
Voumg Representative, T lealtheare

*  American Pacific Nurse Leaders Council & UOG Nursing Program

Diabetes and Pacific Islands Food 572008, 3/3011
*  Pacific Daily News
PN LIFAD 2000 Conumitiee member May - Nov 2000
“living with, Fducating about, and Avoiding Diabetes”
Diaberes Expo at Hilton Guam Reson and Spa: 11719700
PN LEAD 2000 5K Fun Run Committee 1/19/0

Interview lor Lifestyle Anicle by Laum Lee enderson:
*Youth wach. Kid obesity tips scales toward diabetes epidemic™ 9/20/00
Contributing anthor for Lifestyle Aricle:

“Lating right when eating owt” 8/2/00
Vealth Fair at Micronesia Mall

Theme: Nutrition 7/29/00
Comabutor lor Lifestyle Article by Arleen Mad:

“Fating right for e 6/21/00
Interview {or Local Anicle by Vicionia Leon Guerrero:

“Diabetes campaign begins™ 6/18/00
Health Fair st Micronesia Mall 6/17/00
tmerview lor Lifestyle Anicle by Freda Bush:

“Family ume in the kitchen” 8/27/98
Interview for Lifestyle Anicle by Frin Lum:

“What's [or lunch?” 7729798
Contabning author for Team Nutrition Anicke:

“Pracival tips (or eating out with kids” 5/29/98

*  Guam Head Start Program Parent Conference

“Fake Care of Yoursell.., ™ preseniation 2002, 2003

“Fun and Nutritious Snacks for Children” preseniation 1998, 1999, 2001, 2004
t  Guam Nurses Association

Judge, Professional Nursing Awards 1996
* DPHSS Division of Senior Citizens
*Nutrition for the Elderly” presemation 1998, 1999, 2001

»  KUAM-TV Karen Flores® Health Notes & Bucenas
“IPacking Nutritious School Lunch® TV presentation  Jan 1995

*  Goavernod’s Transition Committee Task Force

Health Task Foree Comminee member Dec 1994
¢ Guam’s Pacilic Parenting Magazine
Comributing writer, Nutrition section Nov/Dec 1994

“Retorn of the Uneaten Lunches™ anicle

*  UOG Extension/DPHSS Eavironmental Health
“Food Safety at Guam's Fiestas™ presentation

with §r, Flaine Camacho and Ms. Jane Aguon 1993
*  Guam WIC Program Annual Conference
“Elfecuive Techniques in Nutrition Counseling” 1993

*  DPHSS Chronic Discase and Prevention
Gestational Diabetes patient edvicational video production 1991
Diabetes Care patient educational video production 1992



il

John F, Kennedy High School

Carver Day Guest spealerrs Registered Dietitian
Okkodo High School

Casver Pair Guest speaker Registered Dietitian
Southem High School

C icolas - wontinned

2006, 2007

2009, 2010, 2012

Careers Fair Guest speaker: Registered Dictitian 2001,

“Fating Disorders™ preseniadion 2012
Academy of Our Lady High School

Career Day Guest speaker: Repistered Dictitian 2004
Simon Sanchez High School

Carver Fair Guest speaker: Registered Dietitian 1996, 2004
Notre Dame High School, Inc.

“Fating Disorders™ presemation 2011

Carcer Day Guest speakers Registered [ietitian 2004, 2006

Songfest [ Inspitality Conmmiuee 2004

Acereditation Repont Review Committee 2004

Trash-A-Then Commitiee 2003

Orentation Paremt Volunteer 2003
George Washington High School

Career Day Guest speakens Registered Dietian 1996

“Nutrition for Teens™ presentation with Flsie Romero

Luis P. Untalan Middic School
Career Fair Guest speaker: Registered Dietitian
Parent Teacher Association Member
“Team Mom, Cross Country
Tean Mom, Girls Soceer

1997

19491, 2008

1999-00, 2000.01, 2001-62
2001.02

2000-01, 2001-02

Parent Appreciation Award 2000-01
FB Leon Guerrero Middle School
Carcer Day Guest speaker: Registered Dietitian 1946, 2006, 2007, 2008
Juan Mendiola Guerrero Elementary School
Dedication Committee, Parent Representative 1998
Parent Teachsr Advisory Council Member 1998
Harmon Loap Elementary School
Team Nutrition 1997
Parent Teacher Advisory Council Secretary 1997
Goals 2000Commitiee Representative 1996
Green Revolution School Project 1995
Parent Teacher Advisory Council Secretary 1994-95, 1995.96
PTAC Parental Involvement Subcommiuee 1993-94
Santa Barbara Catholic Community Parish
Fwsia Planning Committee 2006, 2007
L eader, Liturgy Comminee 2006, 2007

Ministey of the Wonl

Children’s Litungy of the Word

B grade CL1) Criechist

i grade CCD Caechist

3 peadde CCTY Catechist

2 grade CCLY Caechisy

Catechetival Sunday Mass Coordinator
Bible Study with Fr. Tomi Tibulan

2005 - presem

2004 - presem

2001-02, 2002 .03
1999-00, 2000-01
1996-97, 1997.98
1995-96, 1996-97
1996, 1997, 1998
1995, 1994, 1997

Page 8

®» Saint Anthony Catholic Community Parigh
Compassion Ministry 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004
Neo Caechumenal Way 2001
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Catherine C. San Nicolas - wntimned — Page 9

LLOCAL ORGANIZATIONS AND COMMITTEE

MEMBERSHIPS:
¢ Guam Diabetes Association 1992 - 2002
5K Fun Run 2000
Sovial Committee 1998
Fdior, Souvenir Book 1994
Speaker, Nutrition & Diabetes 1993
* 368" Military Police Company, US Army Reserves Family Support Group
Member 2011
Secrvtary, Family Readiness 2003
Newsleter Committee 2003
Lost Compensation Bill and Lubbying Comminee Chairperson 2002
»  South Pucific Games Food Catering Subcommittee 1998
Menu Planning Work Group
e Soroptimist International of Guam 1991 - 1994
» Islandwide Breastleeding Coalition 2004
Chairpersun 1989 - 1995
*  Healthy Mathers, Healthy Babies Campaign 1989 - {994
Task Fore Active Member 1989 - 1994
Media Subcommittee 1991 — 1992
Chairperson 1990
¢ La Leche League 1988 - 1991
®  Head Start Health Advisory Council 1987 - 1991
*  Maternal Child Health Advisory Council 1987 - 1991
¢ Home Health Care Advisory Council 1987 - 1991

QU 2017, 0872015, 3/ 2018 usn



BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION
530W O'BRIEN DRIVE
HAGATNA, GUAM 96910

TRANSITION PLAN

Basil understands the need to be organized and prepared for a smooth
transition. Our transition plan will consist of the menu first 7-day
menu/items on standby ready for delivery. Basil’s staff will be briefed
and ready to take on the task at hand. Basil’s office is fully equipped
with all necessities to supervise and monitor the program to ensure a
satisfactory provision of services. If needed, basil will use its secondary
site to prepare, cook and package the food. our facility is equipped with
all things necessary to create wholesome and nutritious cold and hot
meals. Basil has ample storage and back-up power to ensure continues
supply of fresh food and supplies for service. Basil will provide a
transportation vehicle to ensure that the food is delivered in a timely
manner.



BUSINESS @ICENSE

CERTIFICATION OF COPY OF BUSINESS LICENSE:

CITY OF HAGATNA )
) ss: .
ISLAND OF GUAM )

On this _LLLJZI'EV of June, 2018, | attest that the preceding is a true, exact, complete and
unaitered photocopy made by me of Basil Food Industrial Services Corporation, dba Basil Food
Service; Business License Account Number 13-200500815-002, presented to me by the owners
of the business, Michael Zhou and Guo Qjang Zheng, and to the best of my knowledge, that the
photocopied document is neither a public record nor a publicly recordable document, certified
copies of which are available from an official sourcg other than a notary public.




GOVERNMENT OF GUAM
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

SANITARY PERMIT

Permit No. 180002062 Establishment ID. 201400199 Field Receipt No.
Expiration Date

Permit Holder: Doing Business As:

BASIL POOD INDUSTRIAL ERRVICES CORP BASIL FOOD SERVICE

Business Location: LOT 1454-1-2-NEW/239-7-1
WEST O'BRIEN DRIVE HAGATHA

Special Event:

To engage in the businass of
Categury: EATING & DRINKING BSTABLISHMENT
Sub-Category: CATERING

922119

: _8/30/2019

Limitations:
Thus Permit is granted upon the expressed provision that the Holder therzof will comply in W&hﬁ \& i
allresy with ail applicable Provisions of 10 GCA, Valume 1, Divivion Z, and Rules and :
Regulations Promulgaied thereto, LEO G. CASIL
NON-TRANSFERABLE. Display Permit at ail times in a conspicugus place designated by Acting Director
the Depaniment of Public Health and Social Serviess (10 GCA Chapter 21 § 21102(h)).




GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES

THE DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
On the date of the latest inspection, this establishment
received the letter grade

Based on an assigned demerit score of
10 or less demerit points.

This facility was inspected on; e /;ﬁ/;wu(
4 7’
The next sanitation inspection jg duc:  APRIL - l%;t'avﬂ 018
No: 02665 Q(

L4
THIS PLACARD MUST NOT BE REMOVED BY ANYONE EXCEPT A DESIGNATED
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND
SOCIAL SERVICES
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THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GUAM
CITY OF TAMUNING

On this _/47day of June 2018, | certify that the attached
2014, 2015 and 2016 Financial Statements of Basil Food
Industrial Services Corporation, and the duplicate retained by
me as a notarial record, are true, exact, complete 2014, 2015
and 2016 Financial Statements of Basil Food Industrial
Services Corporation, a8 Guam Corporation and unaltered
photocopies made by me, and that, to the best of my
knowledge, are neither public records nor publicly recordable
documents, certified copies of which are avallable from an
official source other than a notary.

2

NOTARY PUBLIC
In.and for Guam, USA.
My Commission Expires: DEC. 31, 2019
P.O. Box 8548, Temuning, Guam 96931

THOMAS SS. HUANG
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PACIFIC ACCOUNTING SERVICE, INC.

LICENSED TAX PREPARERS
Df&?ues_‘?w‘?'\l‘{}i’j P. 0. BOX 8548, TAMUNING, GUAM 96931 U.S.A. ig;’fﬁg;‘ﬁmﬁ AL“Z‘VE
MAYHUI HOU TEL: (671) 646-5306/7279 649-8014/8015 TAMUNING. GUAM $8973
ANGEL C. W. WANG FAX: (671) 648-2465 USA.
VIVIAN LIN ZHENG E-mall: pasincguam@gmall.com

May 3, 2018

The Board of Directors
Basil Food {ndustrial Services Corporation
FMA: LI Qun Corporation
482 Pale San Vitores Rd.
Tumon, Guam 96913 o
Gentlemen:
In accordance with your request, we have prepared from your books and records, the
accompanying financial statements as follows:
Exhibit "A" - Balance sheet as of December 31, 2015
Exhibit "B" - Income slatement for the year ended December 31, 2015

Exhibit "C" - Statement of cash flows for the year ended Decernber 31, 2015

MNotes to the financial stalements

Sincerely Yours,

Ching Wan Angel Wang
Enrolled Agent No. 68087

Enrolled to Practice Before
The internal Ravenue Service
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BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION

Unit: USS

Current assets:
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Deposit payments
Unexpired insurance

Fixed assets {Note 2);
Description
Leasehold improvements
Transportation equipment
Faclory furniiure & equipment

Other assels:
Investment in real estate (Note 3)

Tolal assels

Current liabilities:
Bank overdraft
Accounts payable
Payroll & taxes payable
Gross receipts tax payable

Non-current liabilities:
Loans from Shareholder

Stockholders' equity
Capital stack (Note 1)
Retained eamings (deficit);
Balance - January 1, 2015
Net income - per Exhibit "B"
Balance - December 31, 2015

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

FMA: L1 QUN CORPORATION

(A Guam S Corporation)

{See accompanying notes {o the financial statements)

PACIFIC ACCOUNTING SERVICE, INC. - LICENSED TAX PREPARERS

Exhibit "A"
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2015
Assetls
2,231,030.99
50,880.79
2,588.00
3,180.66 2,287,689.44
Accumulated
Cosls depreciation Balance
318,121.48 11,801.00 306,220.48
35,800.00 18,945.00 16,855.00
1,097,538.58 819,713.09 277,825,489
1,451,660.08 850,559.08 601,000.97
75,000.00 75,000.00
2,863,690.41
Lizbilities and Stockholders’ Equity
83,745.07
1,072,858.02
44,617.35
100,277.88 1,301,4988.33
890,131.58
2,191,629.92
100,000.00
194,405.42
477,6556.07
§72,060.49 772,060.49
2,963,590.41
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BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION

Unit USS

Contract Revenues

Cost of Conlract Revenues:

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

FMA: LI QUN CORPORATION

{A Guam S Corporation)

Income Statement

Beginning inventory - January 1, 2015

Purchases
LP Gas

Total goods avallabie for sales

Less: Ending inventory - Dacember 31, 2015

Gross Profit

Operating Expenses:
Bank charges

Car & truck expenses
Contributions & donation

Commission
Depreciation
Employee benefits
Enterfainment & gifts
Insurance

Janitorial expenses

Legal & professional fees
Miscellaneous expenses

Office expenses
QOutside service
Penalties

Printing & reproduction

Rent

Repairs

Salaries & wages
Supplies

Taxes- FICA

Taxes - Gross receipts tax
Taxes - License & permit fees

Taxes - Real property tax

Telephone & postage
Tools
Utilities

Net income from operations

Other Income or {(Expenses):

interest (expenses)
Net income before laxes

Less: Provision for S corporation income tax (Note 1)

Net income

PACIFIC ACCOUNTING SERVICE, INC. - LICENSED TAX PREPARERS

96,026.28
2,811,785.78
58,834.31

2,967,645.38

50,880.78

Exhibit "B"

5,681,740.32

2,916,764.59

1,203.66
108,376.17
5,000.00
110,200.00
213,563.00
179,888.40
1,414.79
11,983.77
16,004.24
64,107.28
2,742.20
3,496.33
45,337.50
6,331.68
4,669.63
162,000.00
34,828.25
936,393.25
4,395.00
71,634.07
227,265.61
1,834.00
4,260.54
3,580.58
3,557.89
61,861.30

2.764,975.73

2,287,035.14

(See accompanying notes to the financial statements)

477,840.59

(285,52
477,655.07
0.00

477,655.07
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BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION
FMA: LI QUN CORPORATION
(A Guam S Corporation)

Unit: USS Exhibit "C"
Statement of Cash Flow
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Cash flows from cperating aclivities:

Net income 477,655.07
Adjustments to reconcile net income lo net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation 213,563.00
Changes in assels and liabilities:
Increase in accounts receivabla (1,573,182.68)
Decrease in inventory 45,144.49
Increase in unexpired insurance {221.55)
increase in accounts payable 679,694.92
Increase in payroll & tax payable 44,617.35
Increase in gross receipts tax payable 55,352.18 {535,032.28)
Net cash used in operaling activities {57,377.22)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Payment for purchase of fixed assets {51,024.00)
Nel cash used in investing activities {51,024.00)
Cash llows from financing activities;
Loan from shareholders 64,823.65
Net cash provided by financing aclivilies 64,823.65
Net decrease in cash during the year {43,477.57)
Cash balance at beginning of year {40,267.50)
Cash balance at end of year 583.745‘072

Cash paid during the year for:
Inlerest expenses 285.82

{See accompanying notes o the financial statements)

PACIFIC ACCOUNTING SERVICE, INC. - LICENSED TAX PREPARERS
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Basil Food Industrial Services Corporation
FMA: Li Qun Corporation
{A Guam 8 Corporalion)

Notes to the Financial Staterments

December 31, 2015

Capitalization and organization

The Corporation was incorporated under the laws of Guam U.S.A. on June 4, 2004, for
primary purpose of engaging in the business of restaurant operation and food catering service.
On March 31, 2014, the Corporation terminated its restaurant operation. The Corporation serves
as a food service provider for Government of Guam, Department of Correclion starting In 2012,
and Division of Senior Citizens starling in 2014. Contract services are generally performed under
fixed-price purchase arders,

The Articles of Incorporation authorized to issue 1,000 shares of common slock with par
value of $1.00 sach share, of which have been subscribed and pald since June 4, 2004, Per
Unanimous Consent of Shareholders and Directors in Lieu of Combined Speclal Meating dated
Decembert, 2014, the authorized capital was amended to increase o 500,000 shares at the
same par value, of which 100,000 shares have been subscribed, pald, and oulstanding, effective
on December 1, 2014. In addition, the Corporation name was changed to Food Basil Food
Industrial Services Corporation.

All shareholders made the election of the Corporation to be treated as an “Electing Small
Business Corporation” under Subchapter S of Intemal Revenue Code Section 1361 effective
January 1, 2013. Under internal Revenue Code Section 1361, the corporation income tax is
hereby eliminated, however, the Corporation's net income or net loss, tax credits, and cerain
deductions shall be directly passed over to its shareholders, respectively.

Leasehold improvements, transportation equipment and fumiture equipment

The Corporation provides for depreciation of the leasehold improvements over recovery
periods of seven (7) to thirly-nine (39) years using the Straight Line Method or Modified
Accelerated Cost Recovery System (MACRS). The Corporation provides for depreclation of
transportation, machinery, and furniture and fixtures over recovery periods of five (5) to seven (7)
years using the Modified Accelerated Cost Recovery System (MACRS) for both financial
statements and income tax purposes,

Investment in real estate
The Corporation owns one unit of Standard Group Condominium in Tamuning, Guam, held

for investment. The unit was used as property collateral by insurance company for bid bond
purpose in 2013.

PACIFIC ACCOUNTING SERVICE, INC. - LICENSED TAX PREPARERS
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PACIFIC ACCOUNTING SERVICE, INC.

GINGER W, YU LICENSED TAX PREPARERS
DAVID Y. W, YUAN P. 0. BOX 8548, TAMUNING, GUAM 55931 U.S.A. o EARDNTRT RaZA
MAYHUI HOU TEL: (671) 646-5306/7279 649-8014/8015 TAMUNING, GUAM 9591' )
ANGEL C. W, WANG FAX: (671) 649-2465 USA
VIVIAN LIN ZHENG E-mall: pasincguam@gmall.com h
May 3, 2018
The Board of Direclors

Basl! Food industrial Services Corporation
FMA: Li Qun Corporation
482 Pale San Vitores Rd.
Tumon, Guam 96913
Gentlemen:
In accordance with your request, we have prepared from your books and records, the
accompanying financial statements as follows:
Exhibit "A" - Balance shest as of December 31, 2016
Exhibit "B" - Income statement for the year ended December 31, 2016

Exhibit "C* - Statement of cash flows for the year ended Decembar 31, 2016

Notes to the financial stalements

Sincerely Yours,

Enrolled Agent No. 69087
Enroilad {o Practice Before
The Internal Revenue Service



. f\ Bf»-g}
§ H H
. E B H

BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORFPORATION
FMA: LI QUN CORPORATION

(A Guam S Corporation)
Unit: US3 Exhlbit "A"
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2016
Assels
Current assels:
Accounts receivable 1,724,262.49
Inventory 48,511.20
Deposit payments 202,588.00
Unexpired insurance §5,988.62 1,881,350.31
Fixed assets (Note 2} Accumulated
Description Cosls depreciation Balance
Leasehold improvements 318,121.48 20,058.60 2598,063.48
Transportation equipment 33,800.00 21,412.00 12,488.00
Factory fumnilure & equipment 1,097,538,58 520,524.09 177,014.48
1,448,560.06 961,994.08 487,565.97
Other assels:
Investment in real estate (Note 3) 75,600.00 75,000.00
Total assels 2,543,916.28
Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current liabilities:
Bank overdraft 247,211.01
Accounts payable 896,827.45
Payroll & taxes payable 68,8083.94
Gross recelpts tax payable 77,365.85 1,290,288.25
Non-current liabifities:
Loans from Sharehoider 858,778.22
2,148,066.47
Stockholders' equity
Capital stock (Note 1) 100,000.00
Retained eamings (deficit):
Balance - January 1, 2016 672,060.48
Net income - per Exhibit "B" 214,248.44
Less: Distribution of S Corp. eamings previously taxed _(591,460.12)
Balance - December 31, 2016 284,849.81 394,849.81
Total liabllities and stockholders’ equity 2,543,916.28

{See accompanying notes to the financial statements)

PACIFIC ACCOUNTING SERVICE, INC. - LICENSED TAX PREPARERS



BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION

FMA: LI QUN CORPORATION

{J

{A Guam S Corporation)
Unit USS Exhibit "B"
Income Statement
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Contract Revenues 4,860,706.04
Cost of Contract Revenues:

Beginning inventory ~ January 1, 2016 §0,880.79

Purchases 2,5625,391.70

LP Gas 38,239.78

Total goods available for sales 2,615512.28

Less: Ending inventory - December 31, 2016 48,511.20 2,567,001.08
Gross Profit 2,293,704.95
Operating Expenses:

Bank charges 2,490.72

Car & truck expenses 91,304.85

Contributions & donation 63,000.00

Depreciation 112,667.00

Employee benefits 147,883.47

Entertainment & gifis 1,842.08

Insurance 13,879.84

Janitorial expenses 32,0086.53

Legal & professional fees 124,863.00

Miscellaneous expenses 879.47

Qffice expenses 4,056.80

Outside service 20,789.49

Penallies 938.04

Printing & reproduction 2,647.23

Rent 237,306.30

Repairs 42.788.13

Salaries & wages 842 896.06

Supplies 6,049.37

Taxes- FICA 64,481.61

Taxes - Gross receipts {ax 194,428.25

Taxes - License & permit fees 1,482.83

Taxes - Real property tax 4,260.54

Taxes - Used taxes 418,65

Tools 8,128.83

Travel 1,784.50

Telephone & postage 3,252.40

Ulilitles 56,884.40 2,084,311.49
Net income from operations 208,393.47
Other Income or {(Expenses):

Gain on fixed assets sold 4,906.50

Interest {expenses) (49.53) 4,855.97
Net income before taxes 214,249.44
Less: Provision for S carporation income tax (Note 1) 0.00

Netincome

214,249.44

(See accompanying notes to the financial statements)

PACIFIC ACCOUNTING SERVICE, INC. - LICENSED TAX PREPARERS
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BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION
FMA: LI QUN CORPORATION
{A Guam S Corporation)
Unit: USS Exhibit "C"
Statement of Cash Flow

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income 214,249.44
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 112,667.00
Galn on fixed assets sold (4,805.50)
Changes In assels and liabilities:
Decrease in accounts receivable 506,768.50
Decrease in inventory 2,369.58
{ncrease in deposit payments {200,000.00)
Increase in unexpired insurance (2,788.96)
Decrease in accounts payable {176,030.57)
Increase in payroll & tax payable 24,266.58
Decrease in gross recelpts tax payable {22,912.04) 239,424.61
Net cash provided by operatling aclivities 453,674.05
Cash flows from invesling activities:
Proceed from fixed assels sold 5,673.50
Net cash provided by investing activities §,673.50
Cash flows from financing activities:
Retumn of loan from shareholders {31,383.37)
Distribution of 8 Corp. eamings previously taxed (591,460.12)
Net cash used in financing aclivities (622,813.49)
Net decrease In cash during the year {163,465.94)
Cash balance at beginning of year (83,745.07)
Cash balance at end of year {(247,211.01)

Cash paid during the year for:
Inlerest expenses 49.53

{See accompanying notes to the financial statements)

PACIFIC ACCOUNTING SERVICE, INC. - LICENSED TAX PREPARERS
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Basll Food Industrial Services Corporation
FMA: LI Qun Corporation
{A Guam S Corporatian)

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2018

Capitalization and organization

The Corporation was incorporated under the laws of Guam U.S.A. on June 4, 2004, for
primary purpose of engaging In the business of restaurant operation and food catering service.
On March 31, 2014, the Corporation terminated its restaurant operation. The Corporation serves
as a food service provider for Government of Guam, Depariment of Correction started in 2012,
and Divislon of Senlor Citizens started in 2014. Contract services are generally performed under
fixed-price purchase orders,

The Aricles of Incorporation authorized to issue 1,000 shares of comman stock with par
value of $1.00 each share, of which have been subscribed and pald since June 4, 2004. Per
Unanimous Consent of Shareholders and Directors in Lieu of Combined Special Meeling dated
December1, 2014, the authorized capital was amended to Increase to 500,000 shares at the
same par value, of which 100,000 shares have been subscribed, paid, and outstanding, effective
on December 1, 2014. In addition, the Corporation name was changed to Food Basil Food
Industrial Services Corporation.

All shareholders made the election of the Corporation to be treated as an “Electing Small
Business Corporation” under Subchapter S of Internal Revenue Code Section 1361 effective
January 1, 2013. Under Internal Revenue Code Section 1361, the corporation income tax is
hereby eliminated, however, the Carporation's net income or net loss, tax credils, and certain
deductions shall be directly passed aver to its shareholders, respectively,

Leasehold improvements, transportation equipment and furniture equipment

The Corporation provides for depreciation of the leasehold improvements over racovery
periads of seven (7) to thitty-nine (38) years using the Straight Line Method or Madified
Accelerated Cost Recovery System (MACRS). The Corporation provides for depreciation of
transportation, machinery, and fumiture and fixtures over recovery periads of five (5} to seven (7)
years using the Modified Accelerated Cost Recovery System (MACRS) for both financial
statements and Income {ax purposes.

Investment in real estate
The Corporation owns ane unit of Standard Group Condominium In Tamuning, Guam, held

for investment. The unit was used as propery collateral by Insurance company for bid bond
purpose in 2013.

PACIFIC ACCOUNTING SERVICE, INC. - LICENSED TAX PREPARERS



PACIFIC ACCOUNTING SERVICE, INC.

GINGER W, YU LICENSED TAX PREPARERS
DAVID Y. W. YUAN P. 0. BOX 8548, TAMUNING, GUAM 86931 L.S.A, gg{’fggkggfawva
MAYHUI HOU TEL: (671) 6456-5306/7279 649-8014/8015 TAMUNING, GUAM 939{3
ANGEL C, W, WANG FAX: (671) 643-2465 USA,
VIVIAN LIN ZHENG E-mail: pasincguam@gmall.com -
May 8, 2018
The Board of Direclors

Basil Food Industrial Services Corporation
FMA: Li Qun Corporation
482 Pale San Vitores Rd.
Tumon, Guam 8968183
Gentlemen:
In accordance with your request, we have prepared from your books and records, the
accompanying financlal statements as {ollows:
Exhibit “A” - Balance sheet as of December 31, 2017
Exhibit "B® - Income statemant for the year ended December 31, 2017

Exhibit "C" - Statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2017

Notes to the financial statements

Sincerely Yours,

Wee g

Ching Wan Angel Wang
Enrolled Agent No. 63087
Enrofled to Practice Before
The Intemal Revenue Service
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BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION
FMA: LI QUN CORPORATION
{A Guam S Corporation)
Unit: USS Exhibit "A"
Balance Sheet

December 31, 2017

Assels

Current assels:

Accounts receivable 1,320,263.98

inventory 47,901.05

Deposit paymenis 202,588.00

Unexpired insurance 5,258.85 1,576,011.88
Fixed assets {Note 2): Accumulated

Description Cosis depreciation Balance

Leasehold improvements 318,121.48 28,215.00 28%9,906.48

Transporiation equipment 33,400.00 17,223.00 16,177.00

Factory furniture & equipment 1,100.725.18 987,602.08 113,123.09

1,452 246 66 1.033,040.09 418,206.57

Other assets:

Investment in real eslate (Note 3) 75,000.00 75,000.00
Tolal assets 2,070,218.45

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current liabilities:
Bank overdraft 118,614.18
Accounts payable 472,711.87
Payroll & taxes payable 8,015.70
Gross receipts tax payable 65,328.04 665,669.79

Non-cumrent liabilities;
Loans from Shareholder 734,078.01
1,399,747 .80
Stockholders’ equity
Capital stock {Note 1) 100,000.00
Relzined eamings (deficit):
Balance - January 1, 2017 284,849,81
Net income - per Exhibit "B" 1,125,620.84
Less: Distribution of S Corp. earings previously taxed (850,000.00)
Balance - December 31, 2017 570,470.65 670,470.65

Total Habilities and stockholders' equily 2,070,218.45

{See accompanying notes to the financial slatements)

PACIFIC ACCOUNTING SERVICE, INC., - LICENSED TAX PREPARERS



BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION
FMA: LI QUN CORPORATION

{A Guam S Corporation)
Unit: US$ Exhibit "B"
Income Statement
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Coniract Revenues 6,539,217.24
Cost of Contract Revenues:

Beginning inventory - January 1, 2017 48,511.20

Purchases 2,867,202.01

LP Gas 57,745.31

Tolal goods available for sales 3,073,458.52

Less: Ending inventory - December 31, 2017 47.,801,05 3,025,657.47
Gross Profit 3,513,659.77
Operating Expenses:

Bank charges 1,783.20

Car & truck expenses 133,780.11

Contributions & donation 1,700.00

Depreciation 77,587.00

Employee benefits 220,941.67

Entertainment & gifis 5,856.80

Insurance 33,027.81

Janitorial expenses 35,826.60

Legal & professional fees 47,338.88

Miscellaneous expenses 510.80

Office expenses 3,291.26

Qutside service 4,021.82

Penallies 7,144.38

Postages 19.60

Printing & reproduction 4,743.42

Rent 240,000.00

Repairs 73,930.38

Salaries & wages 1,056,270.47

Supplies 10,468.80

Tools 6,991.54

Taxaes- FICA 80,804.64

Taxes - Gross receipts tax 261,568.68

Taxes - License & permit fees 1,683.00

Taxes - Real properly tax 4,260.684

Taxes - Used taxes 2,919.85

Telephone & postage 2,944 51

Uniforms 1,296.87

Utilities 65,308.17 2,386,030.90
Net income from operations 1,127,628.87
Other Income or (Expenses});

{Loss) on fixed assets disposed (1,859.00)

Interest (expenses) {49.03) {2,008.03)
Net income before taxes 1,125,620.84
Less: Provision for S corporation income tax (Note 1) 0.00
Net income 1,125,620.84

{See accompanying notes lo the financial statements)

PACIFIC ACCOUNTING SERVICE, INC. - LICENSED TAX PREFARERS
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BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION

FMA: LI QUN CORPORATION
(A Guam S Corporation)

Unit; US$

Statement of Cash Flow

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net Income

Adjustments lo reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities;

Depreciation

Loss on fixed assels disposed
Changes in assets and fiabllilies:

Decrease in accounts receivable

Decrease in inventory

Decrease in unexpired insurance

Decrease in accounts payable

Decrease in payroll & tax payable

Decrease in gross receipts tax payable
Net cash provided by operaling activilies

Cash flows from investing actlivities;
Payment for purchase of fixed assels
Net cash used by investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Return of loan from shareholders
Distribution of S Corp. eamings previously taxed
Net cash usad in financing activities
Net increase in cash during the year
Cash balance at beginning of year

Cash balance at end of year

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest expenses

Exhibit "C"
1,125,620.84
77,587.00
1,959.00
403,998.51
610.15
729.77
{424,115.58)
(60,668.24)
(12,037.81) (12,137.20)
1,113,463.64
{11,186.60)
(11,186.60)
(124,700.21)
(850,000.00)
(974,700.21)
127,596.83
(247,211.01)

(See accompanying notes lo the financial slatements}

PACIFIC ACCOUNTING SERVICE, INC, - LICENSED TAX PREPARERS

5119.614.18!
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Basil Food Industrial Services Corporation
FMA; Li Qun Corporation
{A Guam S Corporation)

Notes {o the Financial Statements

December 31, 2017

Capitalization and organization

The Corporation was incorporated under the laws of Guam U.S.A. on June 4, 2004, for
primary purpose of engaging in the business of restaurant operation and food catering service.
On March 31, 2014, the Corporation terminated Its restaurant operation. The Corporation serves
as a food service provider for Government of Guam, Department of Correction starting in 2012,
and Division of Senior Citizens starling in 2014. Contract services are generally performed under
fixed-price purchase orders.

The Articles of Incorporation authorized to issue 1,000 shares of common stock with par
value of $1.00 each share, of which have been subscribed and paid since June 4, 2004. Per
Unanimous Consent of Shareholders and Directors in Lieu of Combined Special Meeting dated
Decemberi, 2014, the authorized capital was amended to increase o 500,000 shares at the
same par value, of which 100,000 shares have been subscribed, paid, and outstanding, effective
on December 1, 2014. In addition, the Corporation name was changed to Food Basil Food
Industrial Services Corpaoration.

All shareholders made the election of the Corporation to be trealed as an "Electing Small
Business Corporation” under Subchapter S of Intemal Revenue Code Section 1361 eflective
January 1, 2013, Under Intemal Revenue Code Seclion 1361, the corporation income lax is
hereby eliminaled, however, the Corporation's net income or net loss, fax credits, and certain
deductions shall be directly passed over to ils shareholders, respectively.

Leasehold improvements, transportation eguipment and furniture equipment

The Corporation provides for depreciation of the leasehold improvements over recovery
periods of seven (7) to thirty-nine (39) years using the Straight Line Method or Modified
Accelerated Cost Recovery Systemn {MACRS). The Corporation provides for depreciation of
transportation, machinery, and fumiture and fixtures over recovery periods of five (§) to seven (7)
years using the Modified Accelerated Cost Recovery System (MACRS) for both financial
statements and income tax purposes.

investment in real esiate

The Corporation owns one unit of Standard Group Condominium in Tamuning, Guam, held
for investment. The unit was used as property collateral by insurance company for bid bond
purpose In 2013.

PACIFIC ACCOUNTING SERVICE, INC, ~ LICENSED TAX PREPARERS



BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION

DOC BREAMFAST

SUNDAY

RAMOAY ‘ TUESDAY

WEDNESDIAY

{ THURSDAY

. FRIDAY

oY

) SATURDAY

Hamborense sandwien 2800
Astortad Truds 326 30 mal
:Calfee 1ct-30

Mik 1,20 b

SPAM scramble 15 o3t T randwinh- 2300

Steamed dce 1) 2505 agsortea Tuits 1o 40t

Assorted Sruds L2k 30cat Cotlee 1g) 303
3

Catfer o) -30 %04 (MK, L2020
Ml 1cj- 120 2t !

}

i

Frigd Rice 1¢}-I40cy
ssorted Sruns 3720 30 Ca
Coffee 1c} 30t

KRGk o130 st

.nm:m: 1 dox}

“m:nm Braac with aulier
lassared *ruus / 1/2¢)- 30 tal
Catfee 1) -30 cal

Mtk {13120 cat

Arcorcsige 1)

‘Boved £gg 1 23}

Asspried Fents "1/ 40 cat
Caoffer 1z} -30cai

Mitk 1ch-Li0 o

{Datmeal affassias  5c)- 110
Sliced Bread wiah Sutter- 12004
assarted Truits ', 2c) 30 oo
Colfes {10} -0 ¢ad

?:F e 120

:




BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION

DOG LUNCH
SURNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY ; WEDNESDAY THURSOAY FRIpAY . SATURDAY
Coucken Saryax Jos Ja0ew  Foedosn ISpaghetln vith Meat yauce IPark oty Ty Tz 167 o Cngaen Adpbo- 333 ot Mrmgoc,mmw »Gravy 160 a1 Bors Fanctilc) 30
steamad tca Lo on M2 Seamed bee L a2y f300 320w Steamed te 1o 2420 Steamed dice o242 Steamed Tce Ic} 242 13) IDinner 301 - 50 cay
Steamed Zarrots Dol 3t Jemcool 120 50 sl mm:‘:ﬁ Aall tza - 30cat Graen Jeans L2y A0cal mmiuaan Mised Yeggios Pras sod Daerntst L2 306 ‘graumed Carrots 3/ 2ci-i0ca
fAssored Sruts L3230 m Asgrepy S L2030 W L 2ok S0eat sAssarred Truds I Je 30 e W»ﬂonmn Fruds 120 30 23l

“ ¥

#
Assorted Frads 1 2ol 30 s Assorred Sruis 17200 30 call Assonea Truns 1 2o 30 i

H

ﬁ
_

e W

w
|
W
,
!

.




3ASIL ~O0D INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATIOM

DO DINNER
SUNDAY MLINDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FHRIGA SATURDAY
Pee Staw o Bugt Do wey D0E XS0 Sautes T uaan st Dron il TRaklas Lo, 3SS0H & Jop - MWhem Pare Lo Lot 4] ©oncxan Mg dng 1o 305 L
. I3 . s g £y 1t .
Suamed Wee Sop on AT g Steamed Bes Ll Al Jarar 3 an 290 0 Steamaed Ace Lo M4 3 Jteamur bee 0 230 0 Steamed B 1ot 400 Steamed hee ) 0242 n
Steamed Jartols L7030 tab Graen Jeass 7. JGoi |Steamea e L1 12w alfan Ylend 0L 30 ot »,mwmwdmu Vied fagges 100 m"muamc Pas L 006 120 Sraamen Darrots 1 Toi-t0cs
Asigrren wits L 7r - 30 1w Tacwnn s LolT- 30 Sor ey deggies LTz DA W&Eéu Tty 130 - 30 o M - Gl Assarten wgs 1 o 40w
JASSOTTRS Cruits L Dze 30 Iy W&S?mc Srngy w32 A0 o Aszarrad Tty Ly 20 40 al
| i i
i
) i
1
I w b
H H w
i H ;
i {
:
' -
i
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BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION

DOC BREAWFAST

SUNDAY

MONDARY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

i FRIDAY

SATURDAY

Ham&CTheese Sanowil 28023t
Assoried Frute (3201 BC ca
Cofler 11 -3C ca

Ml (e 220 eai

SPAM Scramble - 118 cal
Steamec fice (3¢ 247 ca
hssariec Fruite '3 e BO @
Coflee {3¢.-3C cal

Ml 2 1ch320 ¢al

Tuna Sanowich-240¢al
Assorter Srult (372c B0 o
Coffer ¢ -30¢a

Milt 710126 ¢

Frec Hice 1307 2400
Assortec Frat {1°2c) BC cae
Coffes 115 -3C ca

Milk {3e032C ca

Lerea {5 Bor;

Sheg Braac with gutier
Assoriec Frusy (3.205 BC oa
Coflee {1¢. -3 ca

tAlb TReh32C ca

Atrotealae L le

Baodec Egr - ea

Rssorter Frume 1320 8C ta
Cofige e 30 cat

Rl 1les 220 ta.

Oatmea: wihmsing i 124 110
Sheer Breac with Butteri20c
Assurter Fry {320 B0 ca
Cofter (3¢i-3Cca

Mils 1¢1-320 cal

Lueheor Meat {7 shees - 80ca)
Steamer Rice (10 -247 ¢
Assorter Frumg {320k 80 et
Coflee {3c, -30 i

{1c4-220 ¢

Cereat{s Bowd BG-1cat
Shee Breac wit buner
Rssarer Fruiry {320 BC cal
Coffer (3¢} -3C cat

PAE (30320 oot

Hamb.Chease Sanowich - 1BDca
Assortec Fruns (1/2¢) B ca
Coffee {1c 30 gal

IHE {10132C ca

SPAN Scrambie - 1% e
Steamec fice 13, 287 ¢
Assonted Fruit (2,20 BL cat
Coffer (1) .30
Milk (10320 ¢al

Tung Sandwich-Z80za:
Assorieg Fruns [3/2c) BT cad
Coftes (3¢ -3C cai

Mtk £ 145-52C ea!

ot Dog: (doks; - 90 can
Steamec Rice {3c 263 cat
Assortec Frows {3/2¢1- 8C cal
Caliee {10 -3C cal

ré: 130220 cal

Sutung Mo Soup - L1003t

Goilec £gf {2 ea) - 6C cal
Assorted Fruns {1/2¢)- 80 ca
Collee {1c} -30 cal

Milk {1¢i-120 cal

vmea’ with, Rarsing {1e4-320ea]
Sheed Bread with Buner 110 cal

Friec Aice (3¢ - 220 cal

Cerea: {5 Boy. 80-100cw

Tons Sandwich-J40ca!

Arrpreatde (1¢) -250ca

SPAM Scrample - 115 ¢al

Ham&Cheese Sandwich - 280c 3!

Assaried Fruite (3/2¢4 86 cal
Catles (1¢;-30 cal
m&: {3cy-220 cai

Steamed Rue {1c) -242 ca?

Assoried Frule (3/2¢)- 80 ca)
CoHee (1¢;-3C ca)

Milb i 1c: 120 car

Bolles Egp {1 eat- 5L el
Assaried Fruas {1/2c)- BO ¢l
Coflee (1e)-30 cal

Milk et 120 e

Assorad Fruits {1/3c)- 80 eai
Coftee {1¢) 30 cal
ML {2e 320 cal

Shices Bread with Butter-120ca:

Assaned Fruitx {13/2¢) 80 cat
Cotfee [1c)-30 cal

Milh {1¢3-120 cal

Assarted Fraite {3/2¢)- BD ot
Coftes {1c:-3C cal
Milk [1¢s-.20 ca

Assorted Fruns [3/2c) 80eal  [Shice Brese with butter Assorted Frults {1/2¢)- BG cal Boiled Egg {3 eal Steamer: Rice {1c) -242 ea- Assarted Frulte (1/2¢)- BG ca
Assortec Fruits §1/2¢)- B0 cal Coltee {1¢)-30 ca! Assorted Frus (1/2¢) B0 eal Cottes {1¢}-30ca Assoriad Frue {1/20)- BL eat Assortes Frolts {3/2¢): BC ca! Colfee {10} -30 et
jCotlee {ic; -30 cal Mtk {1c)-220 ca! Cotfee {1c; -30 ¢l itk {1¢)-3126 cal Cofiee {Ic} -30 cal Coflee {1c;-30 ¢! §MLE $10)-320 cal
Rt (el 320 cal AL (1e)-120 cal Witk {3e4-220 cal Milk {1¢i-320 cal
Tuna Sandwich-240ca! Hot Doge (2prs] - 80 cal Sutung Hu Soup - 110cal Fried Rrce {1c)-240ca Ceresl [ Box). B0-100cat Ham&Lheess Sandwich «380ca |O3tmea. w/Rmsing {1c)- 310

Sheec Brean with Butter
Assortes Fruits §1/2c BC ca

Cotlee {1z, -30 cal
Mk (3g}- 120 cai




BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION

Stesmer Carrany §3 60
Assorer Fruaz {172 50 ca.

Broviob <172¢; 40 cat
Assortes Fruite 11°2¢k BO ¢y

Binner Boft Teas, o 600
Corr (27201 80cat
hssorten Pty 15 7200 BO eas

iGreer Beans 12726 - A0ca!
Asspries Pets (50205 BE eat

<

¢ Minge Voppies 2 2c0

Assortes Feug 02¢H BCea

Peas anc Carrotsis 2¢! - 6zl

Assorter Froity [L72¢ BCea

BOC LUNGCH
SUNDAY ! FONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY
Chizhee Tenvab. 301 - BOca’ Friec Figh Scagnett witr Meas Sauce t3or [Fork St By o 267 o Chicker Adobo- 227 ca Hamburger w'Gravy- 360 ca Bork Panot'lc, - 340
teamer RiE g -r 745 ca Sleamec R J3c0 2247 ¢ £30e Steamec Rice ig 67 o Steamec Rice {16, 247 ca? Steamec Rice Jici 247 cai Dmmner Rok - 6C ca

Steamer Carrote 735 3er-400a:
Assnries Fruite L "2c- BC ca

Bew! Stroganal o
51 Aice (I¢

Com 11'2ei

fxsories Frus (32el B oa.

Chathar Snr Fry - 25000
Steamme Bres -3¢ 247 ¢
Greer Beans {1/2c} - aDeas
Agsonted Fruite {3/2c)- BC cat

360ca
Steamer Rice {1263 ta

Steamec Carrots (140004003
Assortes Fruits {1/2¢)- 80 ca:

Port wiSiawed Tomatoes jo

Beef Siew .ic) 3B% ¢3
Stpamer fce (1¢ -242 ¢a
Mgt Veggies - BC cal
Assorien Frude {1284 BE cai

3BL ca
Stearnes Ruce 30 -262¢ca

Friec Fisr {Sor

re

Brocood {1,205 4C cal
Assanec Frune {3/2c) B cal

¢ Rice (1o, -267 ca.

Greer. Boan: ‘3 3¢, - 4Dzal
Assorter Fruite {3/20)- 80 ¢a

Chcher Choe Suey!ic: - 32031

Sweel r Sour Pore (1ci- 380cal
Steamec Rite Sg;-262 tal
Feas ane Larrotz {3,20) 5000
Assarten Fruity {3,72¢)- 80 cal

sjChucken Broceol: {3c}
Steamed Rie [ic <245 ¢
Carroty {1208

Assorted Fruils {3,200 80 cad

Pord Estalau - 20003
Steamec Rice {3g] -242 ca?
Corr 11720 60 ea?

Assorier Fruite {3/2¢)- 8C e}

Feigr ®igh {Jog- 380!
Steamed Rue £308-247 cal
Bropceat {1/20)- 40 ca?
Assortec Fruis {1/2¢)- 80

Hamburger 3oz, - 410
fHamburger Bun {lea}

Mirer Veggie: {1 f2¢e;
Assorted Froits {1200 BO cat

Chicken Agobe {10)-240 cal
Steamed fice {1c -280 ca
roceob [3/2¢1 4C cal
Assoried Frults {3720 B0 e

{Groung Bee! w/Met Veg {ic)-

320 ca
Steament Bue {10 -242 ca)

Greer. Bean: {1/2¢} - 40cal
Assorres Froie '3/20) B0 cal

Port. Pangit 1¢)- 380za)
Dinner Rpb (2ea} 60ca
Steamec Carrots {3/2¢)-40cal
Assortes Fruits (1/2ch B0 ca!

Hot Doge [2ea; - 24C cai

Hot Dog Bun i2eai- 220 ¢a
Peas & Carron §1'2¢!
Assarter Fruitr {3720 8BS cad

Pork Calderats - 3o 260cal
Steamec fice [1¢} 242 cat
Phirer Vegaied 11.2c) - 80cat
Assorter Fruits 1372¢; B0 cat

Chicker Tenyak: {302 <180¢s)
Stpamet Acce (3o} -n 242 cas
Steamee Carrors [1/2c-40cal
Assoriec Frus {3/20e 5C cas

Beaf S1ew {1c - 23CG cal
Stearmet Rlre {1c: 282 ca!
Peas {1°2¢; - 40 e

Assortec Frunts (333 BO ot

Frieg Fisk {302; - 38C cal
Steamer! Rice {ic) -26437 ral
Brocouh {3/2¢) 40 cal
Assurtes Frune 13.°20)

Sweet n Sour Pork {1ci 380cal
Steames Rire {121 -267 ca.
Peay ang Carrots!s '2¢) - 60cal
Assorted Fruite {1/2¢)

Spaghett with Mes! Sauce {302) -
S20cal

Smner Rolt {iea) - B0 ca

Corr {3/2¢) BGoat

Assorten Frinte 11/2¢)- 8O cal




BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION

DOC DINNER

SUNDAY

MONDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESOAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

Eare Stew 152
Steamee Rioe Jo »r 242 ¢a

+ EC-BGrH
Asaeree Fruts L0 SGea

Steamee Carrpty

Bee’ Thop Suey “Ie. 35030
Steamer Hise S0 440 e

{Greer Bean: 75" - Abca

Bssortec frume 133k 80 ca

Sauter Chucker witk Omor ang
Garhe {3 oz 290 ¢a:

Sigamec Rice iz, -760 ta
Ster Fry Veggies (3522 TCca
Assanes Fruite (220 BOcal

Twaktab ico A56ca

o

Stemmes Rice 3o 74T a
Batar Blent - (20 BT ia

Assories Seuitr 10200 80 ca

Frice Ctueser 3o - 300
Steamer Auae o <047 ca
Steamec Muaer Vegges (L3
cal

Assorier Fraur 12¢) BC e

Byie

Patk Cwiny (e, -4 10ca
Steamec Rice (ke 240 ca
Steamet Pea: b Carror 0 30
60 ca

Asorter Frate 'L2e BL o

Chicker Az Ring {3c) 335 cat
Steamec Rue ic 265 o3

Steamec Darrals o 'Io-dlca
Assortec Braits (% 0z BO cat

Pars S ey e

T

fuce "ic

1372,

Assortes Fruilz '177¢s BO cat

Salsbun Stead (303002008
Steamec fice 104767 <
Geear Beans 132 - a0ca’
Assortee Frune {3/3¢) BO ca’

Chicser Estatau Boz-240ca
Stzamen fice {10, - 740 ea

Steamec Carrots [3/2040ca1
Assortec Frams {3/2¢0 8C ral

Farh Cofuerats 3oz 360 ca
Steamer Ace dc -240 @3
Mixer Vegges- X ca
Assortec Fruits 15 720 BO e

Beef Tenyak 3o 330ca
Steamec fice 52080 ¢a

Steamer Brocoll 15 2040,

Assortee Frune 733 80 e

Chicker St Fey 10510 ¢ca
5 C e 111242 ca.

Steamec Brocoll 72/20,-40ca
Assoriec Frulte 33 "2e)- B0 ca

Friec fisr 300 - 380 ca

Steamer Rice (3¢ -787 ¢a
Steamet Muer Vegpie: $3/2¢-7C
[T}

Assorted Eryite {3 ‘2ci- 80 ca

Patk Panca (1e)
Dinngr Aol {ieay

Careas {3/2¢:
Assortes Fruits {1/2¢c) 80 eat

SPAN wilh Tomate Sauce ang
fnet Vegetables 10280 ca
Steamer Face {1¢) -747 cal

Corn {3/2c) B0 cal
Assoneo Fruins 13/2¢) BO cat

Ham Shices {307, - 260 ca
Steamec Aice (1 -745 ¢a

Broteal: {1720} 40 oo
Assarzec Fruits {1/2c)- BO cal

Friec Chucken {3or; - I00ca:
Steames Rice (10, -247 cat

Steamer Mired Vegpio 37208

Assorted Fryite {37220 80 cat

Sweet  Sour Pork 1l 350cal
Steamee Ruce ilc 742 tat

Broceol. 3,/2c; 40 cai
Assortes Frums 13°2¢)- BC cas

WCheehen Sur Fry {30310 ca

Steames Rce (1o -241 ot

Greer Beans {1/2¢; - 4Uza)
Assorted Frulte 11/2¢0 B0¢

Bee! & Mushroom og)]-220 cat
Steamed Rice {3ci-2862 e

Steamee Carrots 73/2c)-40cat
Assorier Fruits {3 '2ei B0 eal

Hot Togs {Jest- 240 cal

Hot Dog Bun {2ea)- 220 cal
Peas B Carrots {37000
Assortet Fruite (1/2¢i 86 can

Feier Fisk {30z - 38C cal
Steamec Rice (3¢ -247 cai
Steames Bracolh £1/20) 40ca!
Assorie Fruste 13/2e 80 ca?

Bisteal {3o1] 280cal

3 Rice {1eion 242 cal
Steameq Carrots |3/ 2¢h-40¢al
Assartee Fruity {3720 B0 cal

Fried Fish 307; - 38C e
Steamec Rice {1c-242 cal
Steamen Brocoll 12
Assarter Froite {1720 80ca

Pork Curny {20 -430¢ca!
Heamed Rue {10 -247 ¢
Greer Beane i1 °2e - a0zal
Agsortee Frude [3/2¢h BD gal

Frieg Chicker {302}« 300ca:
Stesmec Rice {1c}-242 cal
Steamec Mmed Veggies {172¢}

Assareg Fruite L 2el BG cal

Salisbury Steab {300, 390ca:
Steamed Rice {1¢) 243 g3’
Comi3/2¢) BC can

Assorter fruits {3, 2c)- 80 cal




BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION

SPECIAL MEALS

SUNDAY DIABETES SNACK LOW PURINE SOFT/CHORPED PUREE LILHD EHEY RENAL

Chuzker. Yenyak (301 -180ca i Shre of Breax M inese it 3y serves must be b | MIUSS TaRE 3 repua Toody Mgt take al regular foowr  IBYUT Eact mea’ sheuke have  INC Polatoes
Steamer Rice 3¢ o+ 263 ¢a- 1= TBSE Peanut Butler L2t Caulfiower ang thop 1t finey ade D tug wae ang bleng |3 cume of heverage Ne Tamatoes
{Steame Cartots 177060 ca | + 2 bAushroomr untt consstency i fike TEL CORFZE Water % 2¢ Cannec Pineapple ONLY
(Assonec Frume 372 50 cal Agple 72¢ Legumes puothing

Qrange i3 Pean Z cup Gelaur ;

i« Samgwen T Oatmed: - tut Brotr §
{Bee Srroganal jic 2 o; Meatz
Steamec Ruce 13 Ne Gravies
Corr 'L 2z Mo Anchovier
Asspriec Fruits {3 Zey 80 cai e Mussios

No Tuna

Chicken Broccot 1o ho Cod Fish
Steamed Rice {3c) -262 et No Organ Meat:
Carrots {1/2¢] No Swaet freac

Assortec Frune (3/2¢)- BO cal

Hot Doge {2ea] - 260 cat

Hol Dop Bur {2ea) - 220 ca?
Pear & Carrots [38g
Assortes Frams 13/20 80 cal




O

BASIL FOOD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION
530W O'BRIEN DRIVE
HAGATNA, GUAM 96910

Emergency Feeding Plan

BASIL Food Services will always cooperate with and act in accordance with the
requirements of the Department of Corrections during emergency situations. An
emergency might arise because of natural conditions, such as a typhoon,
earthquakes, or man-made, such as disruptions caused by inmates and the like.

Despite emergent conditions, inmates must be served meals. Assuming the
conditions are such that food preparation of Department of Corrections becomes
impossible, we will use any one or more of our off-site kitchens to prepare each
meal per day. BASIL has ample refrigeration, storage and cooking facilities to
handle the assembly and preparation of meals. Our kitchens are all equipped
with emergency power generation to assure that cooking and refrigeration can
onccur under all conditions.

Meals will be prepared and when road conditions allow, BASIL will transport the
prepared meals in leak proof, spill proof containers that also maintain food
temperature. Once at the facilities (Mangilao and Hagatna), our personnel will
deliver the meals to the dining facility for service. Following each meal service,
trash will be disposed of as usual. {f this is not possible, we will store and remove
refuse as conditions allow.

In the event of a lock-down or other disruption within the prison, we will primarily
Act as directed by the prison administration. Under direction, we will continue to
prepare and serve three (3) meals a day to all inmates and detainees. We will
develop an emergency plan that will allow the feeding of ali, but not compromise
prison activity. If necessary, we will deliver all meals to the various housing units
and serve there.



§
2
H

i
§

m; N CORN {120cal)

P
H

s e s o

R

Basil Food Service: Emergency Menu

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri
WUHT MILK {100cal; ; UHT MILK {300calt  UHT MILK {100cal) ; UNT MILK {100cai} UMT MILK {100call ' UHT MILK {100ca!}
WATER WATER ' WATER WATER WATER WATER
TUNA {30z}{120cal) : PORK and BEANS wmubmzmﬂn 13C) LUCHEON MEAT (2 slic- w HOT DOG {zes) HAaM & CHEESE SAND-
4 SLICES OF BREAD (1€} {260cal] M {650cal} . es} {140cal) ' {220cal} - WICH {2ea) {360cal)
{400cal) | STEAMED RICE | 2 SLICES OF BREAD | STEAMED RICE (220cal)  HOT DOG BUNS {2 CAN CARROTS {60cal)
PC MAYO—2 ea {220cal) m {100cal) { CAN PEAS & CARROTS  each) {250 cal) W

CAN MIX VEGETALBE m CAN GREEN BEANS m {120cal} AN MIX VEGETABLE

{{70cal) {40cal) " {120cal)

;
i
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Sat

UHT MILK {100cal)

~WATER

H

CHILI BEANS {1C}

{<B7call

3

| CRACKERS {2 PKG}

“{112cal)
. CAN CORN
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{120cal



VENDOR

NAME:

AMBROS

AMERICAN BAKERY
AMERICAN BAKERY (SUE)
COST U LESS (JOE)

D&Q

1%

ISLAND MANUFACTURING
1o}

LENG FUNG (LITO)}

MBI {MIKE)

PACIFIC GROCE {KC)
PAYLESS PRODUCE (BRIANA)

pPpPC

PPC

QUALITY (JOHN)
ST CORP

WESTCO {ANDREW)

WESTCO {IKE)
WESTCO (JOMAR)

WESTCO WAREHOUSE

FRESH BRREAD
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DOC FOOD SERVICES —~ EMERGENCY PROCUREMENT

[

REF: 9130000¢

Department of Corrections Food Services
A.

4§

pate__ [

§ 305

1

Introduction
The Department of Corrections is soliciting quotations from qualified vendors to
provide food services for prisoners in the custody of Department of Corrections,
herein after referred to as, DOC. DOC's current average population is 700 daily.
DOC intends to award a single Food Service Company herein after referred to as
the Vendor to pravide these food services. DOC requires the vendor to develop
and implement a food services operation that will meet the immediate and future
needs of DOC and its prisoners. The primary requirements of this emergency
procurement are to manage the department’s food services in a manner meeting
the nutritional needs of the prisoners with palatable and reasonably attractive
meals and snacks, while ensuring all applicable licensing and/or permits as required
by local and federal laws are maintained for food preparation and service. Through
DOC Food Services, the vendar will be required to provide three meals per day,
Breakfast, Lunch and Dinner, which may be a Dietary meal (as prescribed and
required by DOC's medical physician and/or Registered Dietician), Religious meal
{(approved by DOC's approving autharity) and Dietary Snacks meal (as prescribed
and required by DOC’s medical physician and/or Registered Dietician). Each meal
and snack must meet the Nutritional Values as established by the prescribed
federal guidelines for nutrition. Nutritional information will be made available to
the prisoners to enable them to practice healthy eating habits to promote their

quality of life.

Objective for Emergency Procurement

1. To deliver palatable quality food in accordance with industry standards to
prisoner confined In the Department of Corrections. Food services must meet all
applicable federal and local guidelines, laws and regulations and will meet the
guidelines as prescribed.

2. Provide an efficient system whereby prisoners receive meals that provide
proper nutrition and meet specific dietary requirements of the medical conditions,
religious requirements or management plans while confined in the Department of
Corrections.

3. To ensure that security measures are viewed as the top priority from all
involved in the provision of food services.

4, To operate the Food Service Program using professionally trained personnel
experienced in providing food service for corrections facilities.

5. To Implement a written food service plan with clear objectives, policies,
procedures and a plan of evaluation for compliance.

6. Provide nutritious meals to prisoners three times a day, seven days a week.

1]Page
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7. To enter into a minimum 30 days and up to 80 days contract beginning
October 01, 2018,

. Vendor’s Minimum Qualifications
A. Must be organized for the purpose of providing institutional and volume
food service. The Vendor's food service manager, and the Food Service Supervisor
must have three (3) years previous experience with proven effectiveness in
administering large scale food service programs. Average serving of meals per day
at 2,100,
B. Provide a list of all food services contract held during the past three (3) years;
C. Provide resumes of the food service manager, food service supervisor and
registered dietician showing at least three (3) years of experience in a large scale
facility.
D. Must have qualified and trained staff with sufficient back-up personnel to
successfully complete the contract requirements. Vendor must have access to
services of Registered Dietician to comply with standard nutritional guidelines and
for menu development.
E. Must have a proven ability for a contract start-up immediately upon award
of contract, In addition, must have an Alternate Food Service Site with current
inspection report issued by the Department of Public Health and Social Services of
the Government of Guam.
F. Must have the central office capability to supervise and monitor the
program, ensuring satisfactary provision of services.
G. Must have adequate storage and power back-up facilities to ensure
continuous supply of fresh food items and supplies for food service.
H. Must be actively licensed on Guam by a licensing authority recognized by the
Government of Guam. A certified copy of the business license must accompany all
official contracts.
1 Must provide their most recent sanitation inspection report issued by the
Department of Public Health and Social Services of the Government of Guam.
4. Must provide a certified copy of 2 current financial report of the successful
company for the last three (3} years.
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. DOC Food Services Requirements

A, Vendor will oversee daily operation of DOC Food Services
1. Menu Preparation
2. Nutritional Analysis
3. Purchasing and Storing of food and supplies
4, Vendor shall include a transition plan for the first seven {7} days of foad
service
a) Serving of Meals an the first day
b} Alternote Food Service Site
&} Fguipment lnventory
5. Ten {10} days prior to termination or espiration of contract, Vendor must
prepare all mesls at its alternate food services site.
6. Food Service Personnel
o} Food Service Director or Similar

b) Registered Dietician
Sufficient Personngl for the daily operations
c) Food Service related training
B. Vendor will provide Nutritious, Appealing and Quality Meals and Dietary
Snacks
1. Daily Meals
o} Breakfast

a) Cptiona! Hot or Coid Meal
b} Lunch

Y Hot Meal
c} Dinner

a} Hot feal

2. Special Meals
a) Dietary Meals
a) Prescribed and approved by DOC's Medical Physician
bj Religious Meals
a} Approved by Director, Dapartment of Corrections or authorized
designee.
¢l Special Meals shali be provided at no additionof cosr to the government.
3 Dietary Snacks
a) Prescribed and approved by DOC's Medical Physician
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C. Vendar will pravide and is salely responsible for costs and expenses for all
food services to DOC including, but not limited to:

1 Food
2. Baeverages
a) Water
b} Milk
c} Coffee (must include non-dairy creamer and sugar)

3. Eating Utensils
al Disposable Spoons
b} Disposable Forks
c} Napkins
4 Labor
5. Material
B. Equipment Maintenance and Repair
7 Personne! Training
8 Accounting Records and Reports
9 Business License
10. Catering License
11.  Heslth Certificate / License
12.  Sanitary Certificate

All other permits required to provide food services to DOC and to ensure
compliance with the rules and regulations of DOC, DPHSS, GFD, GEPA and any all
other permits as required by local and federal laws.

D. Vendor will assume responsibility for DOC Food Service sites / facilities
1. ACF
2. DOC Food Service Facility
o} DOC Food Service Facilities shall anly be used for the preparation of food

to be served to DOC prisoners ar DOC facilities ond for no cther purpose without
the prior written consent of the Director, Department of Corrections or the
outhorized designee. DOC Food Service Facility shall not be used to store,
prepare or cook meals or render other related services for purposes unrelated to
this contract.

b} DOC reserves the right to utdize the dining area for any activities and/or
functions, provided that it does not interfere with Food Service operations.
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E. Meal Services

1. Vendor will provide Food Services seven {7) days per week at the following

times:
a} Breakfast: 0600 - 0800
b} Lunch: 1100-1300
cj Dinner: 1630-1830
d) Dietary Snacks: serving time will be determined by DOC Medical
Physician.

2. Preparation and Delivery
a) Vendor will prepare meals to be individually packaged and sealed in
individual disposoble serving containers ready for consumption.
b} Fach meal must include the following:

a} Eating utensils individually wrapped
b) Condiments — dependent upon meal menu

3. Transporting of Meals
a) Vendor will individugolly packoge meals
b) Vendor must ensure local health ond sonitation requiremnents and thot all
proper requlations are followed when transporting meals for distribution.
) Vendor must ensure the safe Preparation of meals for Transportation,
food temperaturgs and storage, either worm or chilled and must be ready for
consumption.

F Menus

1. Vendor must prepare a four (4) week cycle menu
o} Meals must be nutritious, oppeciing, palotable, qualitative and
propaortional to adult servings.

2. Seven (7} Day Emergent Menu

a} Meals must contain nan-perishable food items.
b) Meals still must maintain the required nutritional value.
3. Menu changes
o) Menu changes must be apgroved by Director, Department of Corrections
or its cuthorized designge ten (10} days prior to menu chonge.
b} Failure to comply shall result in ¢ non-poyment to the vendor.
<) By coses of emergent situations, classified as Acts of God or Naotural

Disasters, ie. Typhoon, Earthquake, Tsunarmi, same day request MAY be approved
by the Director, Department of Corrections or its designee ot his/her discretion
dependent upon the nature of the reason.

4. Mesal Pattern for Special Diets
a) Vendor must prepare o four (4) week cycle menu for the following special
diet meal
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a) Dietary Meals.
(a) Must be approved and prescribed by DOC's Physician
and/or Medical Doctor
b) Religious Meals
{a} Must be approved by the Director, Department of
Corrections or its designese,
c) Vendor must be prepared to sccommodate Special Diet Meal
regardiess if the Special Diet Meal is on the regular menu,

5. Dietary Snacks

a) Vendor must be able to provide Dietory Snacks which are medically
required to prisoners.
a) Dietary Snacks must be approved and prescribed by DOC's

Physician and/or Medical Doctor.

6. Food Acceptability
al Meal Somples must be provided to the Director, Department of
Corrections and the Corrections Focility Superintendent (Warden] in the
oppropriate portion sires to determine food acceptobility. Other determining
factors include but not limited to, Polatable, attractive and Qualitative.

b) teal Samples are free of charge.

7. Non Payment for Spoilage or Unwholesome Foods
al No payment shall be made for meals that are spoiled or unproportioned
in whele or in port.

G. Procurement of Foods

1. Vendor must utilize the maximum use of fresh local farm and fish products

as per PL23-18.

2. Vendor must submit a listing of local vendors used ta procure foads for

DOCs Food Service.

H. Food Storage
1. Vendor must comply with local and federal requirements for food storage.

1. Monitoring and Inspections
1. DOC Reserves the right to monitor and inspect DOC Food Services through
periodic on-site visits to ensure conformance with all regulations and the quality
of the following, hut not limited to:

aj Food ond Beverages

b} Meals

c) Food Preparation Areas

d} Storage Areas

e} Sanitation Practices

f Freezer{s) and Refrigerotor(s]
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2. Reporting, Comments, Recommendations

a) Monitoring and Inspections reports must follow all on-site visit, to include
but not imited to:
a) Observations
b} Comments
c) Recommendations
) Corrective Actions, if any
L. Food Service Facilities
1, “As 1s” Condition upon Transfer
a) Vendor shall accept the inventory ar each facility “AS 157,
a) ACF
b} Vendor shall assume responsibility ond afl cost associated with necessary

upgrades, maintenance, repairs and/ar replacement of the equipmant and facility
ofter receipt of facility and its inventory.
2. Vendor shall not, at any time, remove any equipment, supplies, or any
such thing of the like owned by Department of Corrections, except for the
purpose of maintenance or repair.

o) Disposition of government owned gquipment shall be the responsibility of
DOC
b} All equipment repaired or reploced will be transferred to DOC gt the
rermination of the contract.
3 All equipment provided by the Vendor shall be inventoried and written
notification to DOC shall be provided.
a) Ten (10) days upon termingtion or expiration of the contract, Vendor will

remove aft vendar ownsd equipment and must restore oll 00C equipment and
facility to its original conditizn less weor ond tear,

4. Vendor will be responsible for all maintenance, housekeeping and
sanitation during the period of the contract, to include but not limited to:
a) Food Preparation Aregs

b} Storage Areas
e} Food Servicing Items / Supphes

al Dishes, Pots, Pan, any and all utensils, servers
d) Restrooms and Washroom
e} Fixtures - Plumbing, Lighting, Mechanical Controls
f Equipment - Exhaust Fans, Ansul fixtures, Woter heaters / boilers,
Freeszers, Refrigerators
g} Any ond ol iterms and areas in the Food Service Facility that are

regsonable necessary, for use, preparotion, operation and performance that may
be in the inventory of the Foud Service Facitity as part of this Contract,

5. Janitorial and Sanitation Supplies
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al Vendor will be responsible to provide any and all of the following to
include but not limited to the following:

a) Janitorial Supplies
b (leaning Suppliss
¢} Sanitation Supplies
d} Hygiens Supplies
e) Toiletries
6. Use of DOC Food Service Facility
a) DOC Reserves the right to utihze the DOC Food Service Facility to include

Dining Area but with Limitations there to.
b} DOC Food Service Focility shall only be used for the preparation of food to
be served to prisoners of DOC and for Special Functions, as cpproved by the
Director, Department of Corrections and for no ather purpose without prior
written consent of Director, Department of Corrections or its Designee.
7. DOC Reserves the Right to maintain vending machines.
8. Vendor shall maintain reasonable inventory of expendable supplies
necessary to meet the food service demand.
9. Department of Corrections will not be responsible for foss or damage to
equipment or supplies owned by the Vendor located in DOC Food Service
Facilities.
10.  Vendor shall provide and maintain adequate fire extinguishers for Food
Service Areas.
1l Sanitation and Health Certification
al Vendor must maintain an acceptable “sotisfoctory” health certification
and sanitary permit.
hj All Vendor personnel must maintain o certified heaith certificate os
required by the Department of Public Health ond social Services.
¢} Sanitary permit must be obrained with on gcceptable “satisfactory”
certification from Department of Public Health and Social Services for all DOC
Food Service Facilities.
d} in the event the Vendor is helow “C” rating certification the vendor shall
correct alf noted deficiencies within ten {10) days from issuonce and shall request
for a re-inspection within that timeframe.
12.  The Vendor shall comply with all applicable Federal and Guam laws
related to food preparation and sanitation and all rules and regulations
promulgated there under.
13.  The Vendor shall be responsible for housekeeping and sanitation in areas
used for food preparation and serving, storage and common areas within DOC
Food Service Facilities. These areas shall remain clean and sanitized at alf times.
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14.  The Vendor shall be responsible for the cleaning and sanitizing of all
dishes, pots, pans, utensils, equipment and other such items utilized for DOC
Foaod Service operations.
15.  Vendor is responsible for cleaning, sanitation, maintenance, service and
repair of DOC's Food Service Facilities and all equipment. This includes but not
limited to:
a) Mechanical, electrical, plumbing ond carpentry upgrades, restrooms and
wash-rooms, fixtures, exkaust fans, partitions, doors, windows, louvers ond all
doors. Vendor must coordinote with Corrections Facility Superintendent or its
designee for clearance and approval.

b} Interior and Exteripr Fixtures
a} Vendor is respansible for Yl lighting in the areas covered under
this contract.

) Exhoust hoods
a) Vendaor is responsible for the cleaning, repairs, maintenance

and/or ceplacement, (f required. Records should be readily avallable for
revisw by Department of Corrections or ather regulatory agencies.

d} Ansul Systems
a) vendor is responsible for the maintenance, certfication, re-
certif cation and inspections of Ansul Systems in sccordance with
National Fire Prevant’on Act {NFPA) and other such regulations based on
local and federal fire codes and regulation from all governmental
regulatory agencies.

g} Grease Traps
al Vendor shall be rasponsible for the maintenance and upkeep of
the grease traps.
b) vendor shall be responsible for jetting of the entire piping
system at least twice per year.

i Floors
a) vendor shall be responsible for the ¢leaning and sanitation of all
floors within DOC Foad Service Facility.

gl Restrooms end Washrooms
a) Vendor shall be responsible for the maintenance, cleaning and
sanitation of &l restrooms and washrooms within the DOC Food Service
Facility.

b} Air Curtains
2} vendor shail be responsible for the installation, prevantative
maintenance, repairs and/or replacement of air curtains. Preventative
Maintenance shall ba conducted on a quarterly basis and performed by a
licensed HVAC technician/contractor.

16.  Transportation Vehicle, Supplies and Equipment for the transportation of
meals for distribution, food, beverages, etc.

9{pPage
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al The vendor shall be respoasble to provide transportation vehicles. The
transportation of food shali comply with the requirements of Department of
Public Health and Social Services
b} The vendor shol! be responsible for the Maintenance, Preventive
Maintenance, fuel, insurance and all associated cost for such transpartation
vehicle, supphes ond equipment.
17. Utilities, Liquid Gas, Refuse, Garbage and Used coaking oll
a} Utilities:
a} Water and Power
{a) Water and Power Utilities shall be provided to the
vendor at na cost 1o the vendor by the Department of
Corrections. :
i) Telgphones
{a) The vendor shall be responsible for telephone lines,
monthly service feas and related equipment. The vandor must
obtain prior written consent from the Director, Department of
Corrections for approval for the installation of any telephone
line{s).
b) Liguid Gas
a) The vandor shall be responsible for the purchase, maintenance
and re-filling of Fquid gas. The vendor shall be responsible for
compliance of all safety regulations and must obta'n and maintain any
and all pormits and certifications as required.
¢} Refuse, Garbage and Used Cooking Oif Containers and Disposal Services
a) The vendor shall be responsible for the removal and disposal of
refuse waste, Gerbage snd Used Cooking Oil. The vendor shall be
responsible for the maintenance, any and all service fees and rentals.
b} The vendor shall be responsible for the maintenance and
sanitation of Refuse, Garbage, Used Cooking Qil contalners, the hoiding
places and the surrounding area.

K. Management and Personnel
1 Vendor is required to provide sufficient and qualified management and
professional staff to manage DOU's Food Service operations and supervise all
employed therein.
2. Vendor is required to provide sufficient and qualified personnel for the
operation of DOC's Food Services.
3. All vendor's personnel, affiliates, etc. are subject to a background check to
be conducted by DOC’s personnel.
4, All vendor’s personnel are required to wear at all times they are on DOC’s
Facilities, an identification card issued by the Director, Department of Corrections.
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5. DOC will require that all vendor personnel utilize a set uniform, which
indicate on the uniform the name and/or logo of the awarded vendor. Uniforms
are the sole responsibility of the vendor.

6. All vendor's personnel are required to attend the following trainings
facilitated by DOC related to DOC’s Standard Operating Pracedures, General
Orders, Special Orders, Policy and Procedures and other such trainings pertinent
to the safety and security of the vendor's personnel.

7. All vendor's personnel, to include managers and affiliates, shall not
fraternize in any manner with prisoners.
8. Security Searches are required for anyone entering DOC Facilities, these
include but is not limited to the following:
a) Personal Searches
b} Physical Search of property, to inciude but not limited to:
a) Vehicles
b) Equipment
c) Supplies
d} Electronic Devices
9. DOC enforces a strict dress code. All individuals entering DOC Facilities

must adhere to DOC General Orders 86-001 and 07-003.
Surrender of Premises and Return of DOC Food Service Facilities and

Equipment upon expiration or termination of contract.

o) Upon expiration or termination, whichever comes first, the vendor shall
surrender ta DOC the custody and control of DOC Food Service Facilities,
equipment and other such items owned by DOC in good operating condition not
less than when contract commenced. '

b} Vendor shall remove oll vendor awned property, which includes:
equipment, supplies, materials, etc., upon expiration or termination of the DOC
Food Services controct.

DOC is an Alcohol, Tobacco and Drug Free Workplace and Facility.
Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit
This is an “All or Nothing” contract.

These specifications were developed by Jayna T. Borja, WPSII of the Department of Corrections
and approved by the Director, Department of Corrections.

Approved by: Q)Z CA ?/zf%’

Alberto A. Lamorena V
Director, Department of Corrections
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Price per Meal and Dietary Spack> Meg |

MEAL:
Breakfast
Lunch

Dinner

DIETARY SNACK:

Breakfast
Lunch

Dinner

Unit Cost per Meal:

2.65

3.9°
3 50

Unit Cost per Snack

p.50

0.5%

0-50

DOC FOOD SERVICES — EMERGENCY PROCUREMENT
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SH Enterprises, Inc.
Mailing Address : P.O.Box 8730 Tamuning, Guam 96931
Phone: 671-649-0521 Fax: 671-649-0523

GSA: RFQ18003660
FOOD SERVICE TO DOC- EMERGENCY PROCUREMENT

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS:

For the past many years, SH Enterprises, Inc. has been providing the food
catering Services and retall services to the local and tourists, and Govemment of
Guam since open the business in 1995. The company had been provided food
catering services to Department of Corrections, Division of Senlor Citizens, PDHSS
for years as well.

Also currently SH Enterprises, Inc. is providing Food Services to DOC as
Emergency Food Service Provider since last July 18, 2018 and now providing
Emergency Food Catering Services to Homeland Security, Guam Natlonal Guard
work forces since Sept.13 and Asutumbo Shelter in Dededo after the Typhoon
Mangkhut as well.

As we have been involved and practiced food catering services to the
Government, we will continue to provide the best service, best food quality to the
inmates and detainees for the Mangilao main facility and Hagatna facllity. We are
ready to provide the department our service by providing meals three times a day,
seven days a wesk, covering breakfast, lunch and dinner. In achieving this high
task and responsibllity, we have implemented the following guldelines to help us
provide the depariment the best "catering service™

1. Maintained enough inventory for adequate foad supply, ready from any
unexpected mother nature disaster such as typhoon, earthquake, or short
supply due to delay of shipments from the U.S. suppliers and sudden
increase of inmates/detainess.

2. Maintained a professional dietician to certify monthly cycle menus to mest
the nutritional needs of the prison population.

3. Maintained accuracy and adequacy of all menus.

4. Maintained responsible employees with current police clearance and
health certificates.

5. Maintained all food catering service employses followed by the DOC
house rules and regulations, guldelines for safety purposes.



6. Maintained Altemate Food preparation and dispatching site at Hakubotan
building and California Mart facility with currently passed inspection report
and Issued proper certificates from Department of Public Health and
Soclal Services of the Government of Guam. Altenate site also has back
up generators for the operation of Food Services.

7. Maintained Central Office at California Mart in Tamuning Is centrally
located and can be reached to main facllity in Mangilao and Hagatna
facility within less than 20 minutes. Good for emergency food delivery and
merchandise supplying.

In addition to the above, we will provide proper maintenance and repalrs
which have been installed and furnished by the company to the facllitles
for the better service.

Q

Tae’ Hong} Min
President/ Program Manger
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PURCHASE ORDER TRAN CODE
GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY THIS PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER |
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION N BLBEE0DDLD
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM 0.
N ey
Pitl, Guam 9692 comsspowosmc:- EIC.
B ATT-RIGH 12t, Loy VAL | GHEP VIA. 108 OROET NO. O&iCL
[ 6/29/201& 130018011234
YOTER ) v "’i RIS EIGGE 5 &G TIAQAT 4 iM"" TP R ] 230
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CALIECRNIA MART
S5.H. ENTERPRISES, INC.

P.Q. B2X 9730

TAHUNING, GJ 36331

VENDOR
80097959

Telephone: €71 649-0521 Fax: 671 649-2957

Email;

B e ——

L

NG

NOTE:

$4.25
$4.25

$4.25
$4.25
51.00

* DIETARY MEALS / SNACKS:
{AS PRESCRIBED BY MEDICAL
EHYSICIAN)

- BREAKFAST: 52.95

- LUONCH:

- DINNER:

- SNACK:

EREAKCOWN: 700 INMATES X
$11.45 PZR SET MEAL / DAY

= $8015.00 PER DAY x 31 DAYS
= $248,465.00 PER MONTH.

THE GOVERNMENT OF GUAM ®I.L NOT BE
Note: Amounts due this Purchase ¢
¢f Guam inclusive of but noc limi
cther damages, penalties, and Attoney'
To be coordinated between the agengy an
ALL LATE DELIVERIES AND ACCEPTANCE
6101(9) {a) OF THE GAR.

i

- E* CANIRACI NO.

°ERVIC£S UNDER THE EMERGENCY
FROCUREMENT FOR DAILY MEALS
CCC FOOD SERVICES.
4 REGULAR DATLY MEALS:,
EREAKFAST: $2.95
LUNCH:
C:INNER:

- —— v %

CONSIGNEE. DESINN!DN& MARKING

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION
Alll MARINER AVENUE

P.D. BOX 3238

HAGATNA,, GU 96932-0000

CORRECTIONS REVOLVING FUND

WIE FOR DELVERY
SEE BELOW

EXPRING OECOUNT TERME:

verde}l

ARE {SUBJEL]

RESPONSIBLE[FOR 'UNAUTHORIZED' PURCHASES OR SERVICES.
r may be cff set for mopies dus the Government
to jtaxes, fees, and recurned checks plus for

fees, |after failurd to pay accerdingly

| T0 THE LIQUIDATED DAMAGE

SERES000:00: 0181300081

CLAUSE IN SECTIQN

SPECIALISTRUCTION § 10 VRNDOS:

B SEND CERTUAET OMIGEAL AND THAIE (3) COPES O1 INYOICE T0IXVSOR OF ACTIOUNTS. DEPARTHENT OF ADMPRSTRATION:
GOVERHHENT OF GUAM, RO, BOX I, AGANA, GUAH 14510,

€. PAYHEMY N THIRIY (30) UATS LIRK ARCTAT 19 HERCHANDHE 1N QM #) GOOH CONDON

0. THIS ORDER SUBECT TO CONDITIONS OM REVEASE Q0K

£ & % THT OROEA IS SUSRLY TU THE PEQUL PROVISIONE, AND BIE GINERAL TFRHS AHD CORITICY 15 SPECSIED O IS A,

£, 4 DN ALL A SHIMIEL TS HAVE AIR FAES T COMMAMNY CALL 715 HMGER UMOH ARANAL OF 60C0S

‘ 1A¥ICES. ALL CORRES

1M GLAM )
INERACTOR SLEASE SUPMLY mmmr ™ mm ARTICLEY O | ADVANCE PAYMEN] éé—‘,q M
POROEKEE PEATAINING TO YIS ORDER INCLUDING | AUTHORTATION | e m e T —
| pAYoicts, SHIPEING DECUHENT] ﬁg‘fuuc:s HST oean e rAYHENT A'
| MERETERIE SIDE FOX PURCIASE ORDER TERMS AN CONDHIIONL, ENCLONED H Claudia g Ac lle  Chief Procurement,pfficer
7 TOF 4 o

A, DO NOT FRL THE ORDER
IF YOUR TOTAL COST
‘EKGEDS THS 10TAL

UVSERT CHANCLS AND RETURN
THG ORDIR LOR AMENDMEN T,

KEKKXKAXX XA

Control No.

ORIGINAL/VENDQR'S COPY




PURCHASE ORDER TRAN CODE
GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY THIS PURC HASE ORDER NUINBER |
. DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION No. PL66E00010
( GOVERNMENT OF GUAM 0.
i) MO e
| Pitt, Guam 96925 ORRESPONDENC
'm,‘ﬁ' AT SO 1 GOAC) |GFP VIA oaomsnuo ORICL

6/29/2018 130016801123¢

X VRROaD e md SEITIR AWV S AL ETRIAT oMM T
70! VENDOR [COITANEE, DESTINAION & NARKNG

CALIFORNIA MART 50087958 DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION
S.H. ENTERPRISES, INC. All) MARINER AVENUE

P.O, BIX 9730 1P.0. BOX 3236

TAMUNING, GU 36931  HAGATNA, , GU 96932-0000
Telephone: 671 649-0521 Fax: 671 649-2957
Emall:

230

CORRECTIONS REVOLVING FUND
X FIIION N, rt CONIRACT NO. TIAE FON DELVERY | EXPRING CECOUNT TERMS.; ’

SEE BELOW

"THIS CRDER IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING THRMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. &cxnowledgment copy of this order gust signtd and returned advising approximate or
definite shipping date.

2. to variation in any of the terms, ¢onditlions, deliveries, ptices, quantug, quality, or
specification on thls order, irrespective of the wcrding of {the seller's hcceptance, will
(’ ke effective without buysr's writtén consent.

3. Facking list must accompany each ski ¢ shoping our ordet number, descgiption and part
serial numbar for each item.

4. Shipments must be id=ntified as "PARTIAL]" or "CCMELETE“.

S. Materlial is subject to buyer's inspectidn and approval within a reasonablk time after
delivery; if speciflications are not met,| materjal shall be feturned at seller's expense,

6. In connection with any prompt paymdnt discount|coffered, timé will be comphted from date of
delivery and acceptance at destination, pr frog the date th4 correct invdice or voucher
ig received in the office specified by the chgrnment of Guam, if the latker is later thad
cate of delivery and acceptance. Paymeny is defrwed to be made, for the pugpose of earning
discount, on the date of the mailidq of jthe check.

7. Cvershipments, unless specificailyjauthqrized, {will not be 4cceptad.

B. In connection with bid awards and fontracts, tils purchase srder shall be governed by the
Speclial Provisions and Bid General|Terms arnd Cénditions as gpecified.

A. DO NGT FILL THIS OADER
285200.00 IF YOUR TOTAL COST
- EXCEEDS THIS TOTAL.

INSERT CMANCIY AND RETURY
SHS OROIR FER AMENDHENS

SPECIAL YA TROCTION § 10 VENDOR.

B SEND CERTIAED ONGIMAL AN THAGE (3} COPES OF @ 0RCE O DIVISION OF ACTDANI IS, DEMRTHENT D ADMMISTRATION,
GOVERNHINT OF GUAM, R.O. 80X BEA, AGANA, GUAH 91310,

€. PAYHEAT 1N THIRTY (I0) DATS (POH RECTIFT 0 RIACHANDASE I UG B GOOD CONDATION,

D. THIS ORDER SUNECT 70 CONDITIONS ON REVEASE SOE.

£, % 9 T3 OPDEA K SULIECT TO THE SPECIAL FROMSONS, ANE R0 CEMERAL TEAHS AND CONDITIONS SPECIUD O THIS RD,

£ % OrtALL A SHIPHENTS RAVE A £REIGHT COMPANY CALL THIS ARBER UPOWN AARNAL OF (0003

W GUH. SGNATURE: o
([ IMIRACION. PLEASE SUSLY PROMPTLY THE ANOYE ARTICLES OR  [ADNAFICE PATMEN]
(' AVICES ALL CORRGLFONDENCE PERTAINAG TO TS OROIN IROWOING | AUTHORIZATICH | o .
AYOICES, SHIPPINC DRCURERTS AMB PACKAGES MUSTOENR THE | A
SLE SEVEXSE SINE FOR PUSCHASE ORNEN TEANS AHD (ONTATIONL ENCLOSED Claudia,§y:Achalle Chief Procuremeny,ffficer
FRGE IO 1

Control Nao. ORIGINAL/VENDOR 5 COL ¥




PURCHASE ORDER TRAN CODE
GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY THIS PURCHASE ORDER NURBER ]
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION N PLESEODOLD
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM 0.
i AT
Pill. Guam 96929 comsspomoemc EIC
7y KN GERST 1, COMIACT [HEP VIA JOA GROER 150, ORICL
6!29!2018 13001801123
o, 139§ JRTONT) m GOTURE el S AG R ARALE NI P 238
- VENDOR CONSIGNEE. DESTNAIGN & MATTKING T

DEPARARTMZNT OF CORRECTION
Alll MARINZR AVENUE

P.0. 30X 323e

HAGATNA,, GU 9693Z-0000

TALIFORNIA MART £0087959
S.H. ENTERPRISES, INC. ' )
B,O, BO¥ 5730

TAMUUING, GU 36331

Telephone: 871 §43~0331 Faz: 671 €49-2357

Email: ZCTIONS REVOLVING FUND

mmox;:rlvl - FROVIATONNG, r:k COHIRACTHO, “[wicronreusERy  {ePmnes  OECOUMI VERME

SEE BELOW

BREAKDOWN: DIETARY SNACK
51.00 PER SMACK X 3 MEALS
= $3.00 PER DAY X 31 DAYS
= $63.00 PER MONTH : :
(AS PRESCRIBED BY FHYSICIAN) : I
i | * FERIOD TO COVER : JULY 2018 '

FFICE MUST EEMAI’J THE SAME
t” sy

DAYS.

CERTIFICATE NUMBER:
CFL-0618-3218 5
CERTIFICATE DATE: 35/23/2319 r

FCINT OF CONTACT:
CVITA NAUTA, ASD 734-4034
JAYNA BORJA 735-5176

te¢r HOTHING FOLLOWS *t+¢

NCTE:

THE GCVERNMENT OF GUAM WI.LL NOT BE|RESPONSISLE|FOR ‘'UNAUTHORIZED® PURCHASES OR SERVICES.
tote: Amounts due this Purchase Order may be off set for mosies due the Governmant
of Guam inclusive of but net limitéd to ftaxes,fzes, and recdrned chacks pius for
¢ther damages, penalties, and Attofney's fees, |after failuré to pay accordingly

Te be coordinated between the agenty ang verdet
ALL LATE CELIVERIES AND ACCEPTANCES ARE UBJ&. ¢ THE LIQU{DATED DAMAGER CLAUSE IN SECTIéN
€101(9) {a} OF THE GAR. { , i

SFECIAL INSTAUCTION § 1D YINDOR:
B SERG CERIBIED ORKIMAL AND THRLE (3) COPIES DI S{VOHCE Y0 DovIROH G ATQUH 1, DERATHENT OF ADMIUSTRATINN,
GUVERNMENT OF GUAM, EO BOY, 884, AGANA, GUAK 343D,
€, YATMNT I THRTY (10) DATS PO RECERT OF HEACHANDHE 01 QUM #] 00N CONMTION,
D, THES ORGEN SWUIECT YO COMDITIONS ON REVEASE STIF,

285 333 a3 If YOUR TOTAL COST
" . ‘gxcems THIS TOIAL.
E. v # THSODEK IS SUTISCT TO THE SECIAL FROVISIOHT, AR B CEIERAL TEAHS A COHDTION: SHTRIED GH THES B, T TO?AL T
. & ONALL AR SHIPHENTS HAVE AR FIEIGHT COMBANY CALL THS HUMIER UPOK ARBASL OF 600D )

BSLERT CHARC T ANU RY Pt
HGUAM SIGNATUAE:
INTRACTOR OLEALE SUPPLY PROMPTILY THE uovt ABTICLLS o) {ADVANCE PAYMENT

BHLS AP I IO ATt
JRYCES. ALL CORRESPONDENCE PINLAIHING 1O T1SS ORDER WLINDIHG | AUTHORIZATGN — - e e ——
INYOLCES. SHIPPING DOCUMENTT AND PACKAGEY MESY BEAN THE

FURCHASE GRDEA NUMBEA SHOWN ABDYE, PAYHENT .
SEE REYERSE AIDE 10K PORCIALE GABER TEAMS AND (ONTATIONS. ENCLOED |, Claudia ,jy:Acflle Chlef Procurement,Qff icer__j
o ¥ TOF g T

Control! No. ORIGINAL/VENDOR'S COPY

A, O NGY FILL THE5 ORDIA




PURCHASE ORDER TRAN CODE
GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY THIS PURC.HASE CRNER NUMBER
DEPARTMENT CGF ADMINISTRATION No. 2\6£000:0
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM 0.
e RO
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672372614 13001801123(
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CALIFORNIA MART
S.H. ENTERPRISES, INC.

.0, BOX 9730

TAMUNING, 55U 36931
Telephone: 671 643-0521

Emairl:;

AUTHOLY
3113

TR NVIAION NO.

- [& EONIRACT NG,

Fax: 671 649-2957

VENDOR

50097558

P JCONSIGNEE DFSTNATON & MARKING
¥,

¥8 DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION
L AL1) MARINTZR AVENUE

P.O. BOX 323%

HASATNA,, GU 96932-6000

143 CORRICTIONS REVOLVING EUND

TG FOR BEUVERY
SEE BELOW

EXPORKG

QIBCOUNT JERIMS:

€. VATHENT &1 THIRTY (W) DATS UPGH AECEIPT OF MEACHANDISE IN GLUH I GOGD CONRMOH,
0. THI OROEN SUBIECT TO COMDITIONS ON REVERSE 8108,
€, v * 1503 OPDER 15 SURFECT TO THT SECIAL SROVILIONY, ANN R0 CEMERAL TERMS AND COMEXTIOHS SFECAES UM THIS RO,
o 1 CRLALL AR SHITRIS HAYE AM EADGHT COMANY CALL TIIS MUMAEA UPDM ARIWVAL ¥ 10008

+ * + 3 * » * L] 1
v VENDOR ACR}OWLEIIGMENT *
* 1 d
*  RETURN TO SJPPLY MANAGEMENT DfVISIO}l ! *
- N
* DATE OF RECEIPF,OF :f $RDER 5/9/7 ~ J}' >
* t+
+ SIGNATURE ~ O -
- - b
Y T » + [ N - e Iy 4 3 & & b W + I I
' T T L T T T 11 ' 3 L S ¢ & & R
, RECEIV:IMG REPORT COPY g
& (]
* I CERTIFY THE ABOVE ARTIQLES ND/OR SERVICES HAVEJHAS 322N g
* PECEIVED AND/OR RENDERED]{AND THE SAME HAS BEEN IH!EP&CTBU N
* AND AZCEPTED EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE NOTED HEREIN. i
* H
N 1
* DATE RECEIVED: ISIGNATURE 3 o
* ‘g
& & - 4 + » & + . + 3 & ;- & » & & L) - £ 3 *
i
§
SPECIAL INSTRUCEION § 1D YENOQDR: A, DONOY FiLL THIS QRDIA
" ot ORI IS el TN OMn O | 25093.3) | lewio cos

EXCEEDS TH15 1OTAL.

INGERY (AR AL L D
FHIS ORDEIEOH ASIAIIED Y

Control No.

NG SGNATURE:
INIRACION PLIASE SURPLY PROHPTRY TNE ABOYE ARTILLES QR  ACVAMCE PAYTENT MH
RTES AL CORRCLPONDENCE PAIAINING TG TS OROEN INCLUBIRG | AUTHORIZATION fom wime - 7" . -
JRYOHCLS, SHIPPING DOCUMERTS RHY PACKAGEY MUSTRENN TN |
LEAEYIRSE 1IE FOR FURCHALE OROEN FLAHI AXD CORDITIGNT. Encosen |, Claudia Gy Aclalle Chief Procuremeny;Rfficer
U ) FECE 4 Ot 3§ o

ORIGINAL/VENDQR'S COPY




Juuweng

Subject:

From:
Ta:

Ce

. Date:,

Ms. Min

1 Print Window

DOC EMERGENCY JULY 2018 FOOD SERVICES

Anita.Cruz@gsadoa.,guam.gov
californiamart@yahoo.com
Christine.Tedtaotao@gsadoa.guam.gov
Friday, June 29, 2018, 8:03.03 PM GMT+10__

Please provide the following information lo DOC Ms. Jayna Borja or Ovita Nauta at

Jaynaborja@doc.guam.ggv. and ovilanaula@doc.guam.gov

for the inltial clearance, DOC requires the following:
1. FULL name
2. Dale of Blrth

3. Physlcal Address

4, Copy of 8 government issued identification card or valid passport,

We will schedule a meeting with the new vendor to discuss additional information and requirements.

Please request that thay emall me or contact me at 735-5176/ 5170

i



SH Enterprises, Inc.
Malling Address : P.0.Box 9730 Tamuning, Guam 96931
Phone: 671-649-0521 Fax: 671-649-0623

RESUME

Name : Tae Hong Min
Date of Birth : September 3, 1958 (Born in Seoul, Karea)
Immigrated to Guam : June 1, 1988
Social Security No.  : 586-86-6200
Citizenship - U.8. Citizen
Current Job Position : President of SH Enterprises,Inc.
(Food Service Manager of Food Catering Service Division)

EUCATION :
- (02/25/1985 : Graduated from Dong-guk University in Seoul, Korea with a
Bachelors Degree of Public Administration.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

- 03/1985-02/1986 : Worked for Heung-guk Life Insurance Co. in Seoul,
Korea.

- 02/1986-05/1988 : Worked for Central Daily News in Seotll, Korea.

- 02/1990-04/1991 : Operated Paclfic Island Service as a self-employed
ship chandler for Korean Fishing Boats and Agencies.

- 03/1992-05/2003 : Operated Oka Market as a grocery store in Tamuning,
Guam.

- DB/1992-09/0997 : Operated Hollywood Gift Shop in Tamuning, Guam.

- 04/1995-04/2000 : Operated California Supermarket in Tunmon, Guam.

- 10/1995-Present : Operating California Mart in Tamuning, Guam as a
President.

- 03/2004-02/2012 : Provided Food Catering Services to Department of
Carrections of Guam.

- 06/2010-05/2014 : Provided Food Catering Services to Division of Senlor
Citizens, Department of Public Health and Soclal Services of Guam.

- 02/2011-08/2014 : Operated Avenue Steak House at the Plaza in Tumon,
Guam.

- 03/2010-Present ; Operating Bubba's Grill restaurant In Tamuning,
Guam as a General Manager and Food Service Manager.

- 06/2017-07/2017 : Provided Emergency Food Catering Services to
Division of Senior Citizens of DPHSS of Guam as a Program Director of
operation of Food service.

- 07/01/2018-to the present : providing Emergency Food Services to DOC
Malin facility in Mangilao and Hagatna Facility.




- 09/13/2018 to the present : providing Emergency Food Catering Services
to Homeland Security, Guam National Guard work forces and Asutumbo
Shelter after the typhoon Mungkhut.

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES:

- 06/2002-05/2004 : Served as a Director of Public Relations for Korean
Assoclation of Guam.

- 06/2003-05/2007 : Served as a District Chairman of Guam and CNM|
Area of The National Unification Advisory Council (NUAC) of Korean
Government.

- 10/2006-09/2008 : Served as a Vice-President for Korean Chamber of
Commerce of Guam.

- (05/2008-04/2010 : Served as a Chairman of the Board of Korean School
of Guam.

CERTIFICATES :

- ServSafe Certification {(Certificate No. 12638838) ~ Food Protection
Manager Certification which is accredited by the American National
Standards Institute (ANSI)-Conference for Food Protection (CFP) : Date
of Expiration -~ 7/29/2020.

- Completsd Food Service Manager’s Certification Workshop at Guam
Community College in 2015.



SH Enterprises, Inc.
Mailing Address : P.0.Box 9730 Tamuning, Guam 86931
Phone: 671-649-0521/ 777-2806 Fax: 671-649-0523

Name

RESUME

: Hui Sock Min

Date of Birth : February 12, 1960 (Barn in Seoul, Korea)
Immigrated to Guam : May 28, 1986

Social Security No,  : 586-80-6581

Citizenship : U.S. Cltizen

Current Job Position : Vice-President of SH Enterprisss, Inc.

(Food Service Supervisar of Food Catering Service Division)

WORK EXPERIENCE:

06/1986-06/1989 : Worked as an Insurance Clerk at Young's Insurance
Agency.

07/1989-08/1992 : Worked as an Insurance Underwriler & Agent at
Universe Insurance Underwriters, General Agent of John Hancock Life
Insurance Co.

06/1992-09/1897 : Worked as Vice-President at Hollywood Gift Shop.
04/1995-04/2000: Worked as Vice-President at California Supermarket in
Tumon, Guam.

10/1998 to the present : Working as Vice-President at California Mart in
Tamuning, Guam

10/1998-09/2001 : Operated Coco's Restaurant in Tamuning, Guam.
04/1999-02/2001 : Operated Mao Mao Chinese Fast Food at the Plaza in
Tumon, Guam.

04/1999-03/2000 : Operated Mr.Pizza Fast Food at the Plaza in Tumon,
Guam.

03/2004-02/2012 : Provided Food Catering Services to the Depariment of
Corrections of Guam.

06/2010-05/2014 : Provided Food Catering Services to the DSC, DPHSS
of Guam.

02/2011-08/2014 : Operated Avenue Steak House at the Plaza in Tumon,
Guam.

0372010 to the present ; Operating Bubba's Grill (former Seafood Chef
Restaurant} in Tamuning, Guam.

06/2017-07/2017 : Provided Emergency Food Catering Services to the
DSC, DPHSS of Guam.



- 07/01/2018 to the present : providing Emergency Food Services to DOC
Main facility in Mangilao and Hagatna Facility.

- 09/13/2018 to the present ; providing Emergency Food Catering Services

to Homeland Security, Guam National Guard Work Forces and Asutumbo
Shelter right after the Typhoon Mangkhut.

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES :

- 06/1093-05/1995 : Servad as a Director of Public Relations for the Korean
Women's Association of Guam.

- 0B6/1995-05/1997 : Served as a Director of Public Relations for the Korean
Women's Assoclation of Guam,

- 06/2009-05/2011 : Served as a Director of Public Relations for the Korean
Women's Association of Guam.

EDUCATIONS

- 01/06/1978 : Graduated Kyungbuk Girls Commercial High School In
Korea.



FOOS SERVICE EMPLOYEE DATA SHEET

SH Enterprises, Inc.

P.0.Box 8730 Tamuning, Guarn 96931

Phone : 649-0521 Fax : 649-0523

Emegency Food Services for DOC-Inmates and Detainees

As of Aug. 21, 2018

NO [FULL NAME DOB SSN ID# REFERENCE

1 |Min, Tae Hong 09/03/58 | 586-86-6200 (1228085418 1F;mgram Manager

2 |Min, Hui Sook 02/12/60 | 586-80-6581 1228027294 Program Supervisor

3 |Kim, Randy Yang 09/27/69 | 586-23-8138 Supervisor

4 [Manibusan, Sun Ok 02/10/46 | 586-08-4688 [1228078392 Cook

5 |Sillem, Sintiana S. 09/08/68 | 586-13-4584 Cook Helper

6 J|Ambeguia, Aladin A. 09/30/74 | 774-97-4619 Cook

7 JAiken, Kathery K. 07/06/78 | 586-37-3727 Cook Helper

8 |Wang, Yier 12/15/75 | 830-20-8180 Cook Helper

9 |See, Alison C. Sr. 10/22/59 | 586-15-7856 |1228036172 Driver

10 |See, Alison B. Jr. 05/24/85 | 586-23-4960 [2014002662 Driver

11 |Adrian, George 0B/26/76 | 5B86-15-8276 1228140043 Driver

12 |Acain, Alfonso 12/11/70 | 588-57-4288 |[1228118636 Asst. Supervisor
13 |Magday, Lilibeth R. 07111775 | 586-49-6196 [1228143971 Cook Helper

14 |Ramirez, Dante T. 06/23/58 | 730-12-9718 Driver

15 |Balagot, Ric M. 01/13/67 | 586-72-8684 |1228066471 Driver

16 |Gustaf, Redson 12/06/81 | 586-43-8476 (2016003563 Driver

17 |Kouch, Reikina 01/31/89 | 662-70-3197 Cook Helper

18 |Narvaez, Andres 01/22/51 | 586-15-0572 |C12627535 Cook




SH Enterprises, Inc.
Mailing Address : P.O.Box 9730 Tamuning, Guam 96931
Tel: 671-649-0521 Fax: 671-649-0523

GSA: RFQ18003660
DOC Food Services — Emergency Procurement

l ORGANIZATION CHART OF FOOD SERVICE DIVISION '

A e o e S e e ey S L S

Tae Hong Min / Program Manager

Hul Sook Min / Program Supervisor

I Randy Kim / Operation Manager m Yolanda Cura / Accounting Manager §

[isiniime initerd ST TS et o o ey S

Sun Manibusan/ Cook-Supervisor

Alison CSee Sr. / Driver-Delivery

ey e

Aladin A, Ambeguia / Cook George Adrian / Driver-Delivery

T s

Dante Ramirez / Driver-Delivery

g o

Narvaez Andres / Cook ¥
o L e e

i Ric M. Balagot / Driver-Delivery l
Yier Wang / Cook Helper ﬁ : , 3 i

[P e e

Kathery K. Aiken / Cook Helper

Reikina Kouch / Cook Helper
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GOVERNMENT OF GUAM
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

JOB SITE INSPECTION REPORT

BUSINESS INFORMATION

NAME OF BUSINESS: OWNER: PHONE ..
Ol Eaterprses St Cacrpeies da . . 34338 |
LOCATION: CATEGORY: i Ve

DDC’ Mx’hﬂg‘.}a\o et e st"'\r"\“,i {,c&\’r:,;-;.g. G

= == —

SITE ACTIVITY: 0 New Construction Q Conversion / Remodeling {\.” 3—
BUSINESS STATUS: 0O New /B’/Change of Management Q Name Change Q Re-Location
Former Business Name: Former Location:

SITE INSPECTION INFORMATION

¢ 1
7 EFrstinem SrrollowupINse, # L _&rFinal inspeciion Date:_2[3& [ ¥

Inspection Time: He IN 208 ouT

REMARKS:  Site Activity/Work is _&InCompliance 0 Notln Compliance O MAXIMUM CAPACITY IS:

'\4
y

of ol neig Gt

?‘:}C ; l'«c-\ Q;’-\m C'B:'(A\"ﬁl \‘ '(‘-C&\I\ AW v O X"\ -1(

St A ’b'o“""tJ r:f“d‘rfP\ Ll

i

P

RESTRICTIONS:

1 hereby acknowledge by my signature that | undersrand the requirements or conditions above. and that

THIS REPORT DOES NOT AUTHORIZE THE BUSINESS TO OPERATE,
q !} ~ \ )
f =) e 4—1 30 45%

——

f&mafPuleedvkuRopod Signiura of DEH Oficial
DEH 01-003




‘ro3o81td Bupaoy

JI3ewd ‘b oEl

3.33«.% _ugxiﬁ
L 238 ax _uz..a

-r .

p.oza v

HAH D, %ﬁﬁ., &
: n@»uo&..u

kA wiﬁ{ ...rr ,vl

.aq.&m

n..nwu:m

-



NOLLVXVL GNV SNN3ASY 40 HOLOTRND IV BNONINISNOD V NIIS0A LI
“VIDELIO LA QT2 {
U.Ja‘o.).\ﬁ %M . ANY 0L GRYWAG NOJT GADNN0HE i “
HSNADIT VT 40 00D LAGH HAX I -ALLGHIINY
CHOVRAVALYd NHOL . e

SS3INGNT IWOH  ‘BNOHJITAL

Qv a0 Gro
TGy ~dlz
VLD 55.22%..

CFN..; -Cmm 553800V DNITUYYE

RVOE ONIMORYL Hdvd TYIMELORIRT

T THOREH DATYD L7 GGT afoiaiod YTH b iy "o 0

i B
: 810z 60 0f : SALAEE LHINALY)  oeondoadd
00 G‘m-ﬂ ] ’ .- _ . Dm{m _ . “ONT mwmm.mmnmgﬁzmm HO BV 5SIANIBNE DNIOA
Q04 0uT i I — _ CONI ‘SUsTMAUAING HE 0L a3nss)
D106 - ozhz:a%d SITESED E.mmmixm

' , 5ITATON ot tu iy

[ 35N301T SSANISNS S

NOLLYXV.L ANV SONIATH S0 INTFW1HVIIQ

‘__m-_—.«_.____-_.-___——__——_._._*——_—ﬂ..._.-.—.._~
. 3 s
v %
g ! - -
5 -

e



T TRREAIOICT S

10 or less demerit points.
This facility was inspected on; ¢ ]—1 ?l e

Based on an assigned demerit score of

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES

THE DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
On the date of the latest inspection, this establishment
received the letter grade

The next sanitation inspection is due: §

i

No: 02183

SOCIAL SERVICES

THIS PLACARD MUST NOT BE REMOVED BY ANYONE EXCEPT A DESIGNATED
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND
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5/13/2019
221808385¢

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES

** Division of Exvireaments] Healry <>

HEALTH CERTIFICATE " 1800t
Name: (Last, First, Midde Inltinl)

MIN, HUI 500

Birth Date: 2/12/1360 Date of Bxpiration: 5/13/2¢019
Date Applied: 5/11/2018 Pield Receipt NHo.: 22180B3856

Category:
FOOD FACILITY (GFC) -

Chlef Enviroameatal

Fyﬂtb OfMcer

Acting Director of the Departryent
of Public Health & Social Services

<3

Vaﬁdforwrkmbhuﬁadmlcdm.



Repgistared Ragisterad Commlsslon
W " Nutrltonist= 90 Diatetic
Registration

CDR certifies the Ao arey sesa bty
! AcademyofNutrition
Mearia Perpetus M Gersaniba ght andDietetics
bas sceensfully completcd .
i e e e giatration.
Es v Ao Registered Diatitlan~(RD-)
Raglstered Digtitian
Nutritionlst= (RDN")
Registration 1.D. Number: 884140
* Reglstmtion Pryment Perlog:
038172014 - 00312019 hah Comenision o Dietetk Regtsraton

@mm Board of
Altics Dealth Examiners

XX fobn R srnta VnziKn, Grong inieg )

MARIA P. GERSANIBA

CLINICAL HETITAN

(L SRR | i:_“ ""‘j "(L’.A
t ! g3

» 1X3r2ms




DEPARTMENT QF PUB LIC HEALTH AND SO CIAL SERVICES
»= Division uf Envirunmental Health*®

HEALTH CERTIFICATE No. 180019306

Name: (Last, First, Middie Initial)
GERSANIBA, MARIA PERPETUAM

pirth Date: B/15/1962 Date of EBxpiration: 471072019
Date Applied: 4/02/2018 Field Receipt No.: 2218083068

Category:
FOOD FACILITY (GFL)

Chiel Environmental
Public Health Officer

AL

M. Thomss Nadeau

Director of the Department
of Public Heslth & Social Services

Valid for work only in authorized category.



Maria Perpetua M. Gersaniba, RDN LD

B71 villa Rosario Cond, 158 Easl Nandez Avenus, Dededo, Guam , 96928 % Phone: 486-0229(cell} / 6375507 (home)
% E-Mail: marpm@yshoo.com & Malling address: PO Box 315802, Tamuning , Guam 96931

Objeclive
Provide appropriate nutritional service to ali patients and thelr familles almed to help iImprove nutrition
care, thelr nutritional status and pravent any nultritfonally related complications.

Work Experience

Renal Dietitian - Full Time( US Renal Care - GUAM) July 2010 - present

+ Performs nubitional assessments, plan of care, renal dist education and nulrition monilaring and follow-
up to all renal patients which Includes all our hemodialysis and periloneal dialysis patients.

+ Documents individual nutrition assessmants through electronic medical racord system

* Prepares and presents monthly QA reporis and guarterdy CQI reporls during monthly and quarterly
meeting respectively

» Coordinates care with Interdisciplinary team that Includes Nursas, Social Woarkers, Doclors and Dietitian;
particlpates in patlent care confarences, home visits, and monthly PD patient elinic visils.

Dietitian-.Part Time (Karidat- CSS) May 2008 - present

+ Nutritional evaluation and assessments and of all Karidat consumers

« Prepared consumer Maeal Cycle menus,reclipes, monlitors food supply

» Coordinated consumers nutritional care with nursing staff and soclal worker as needed.

Clinical Dietitian- Part Time (GMHA-) 2015- present

» Cover for Dietitian duties only on weekends as neaded.

« Performs nutritional assessment to all moderate to high nutritionally at risk patients and completes and
updates individual patlent Plan of Care through electronlc health record ( IMed)

* Pravides nutrition education to patients

Dietitian- Part Time (GMHA- Skilled Nursing Unit) December 2011- July 31, 2013

» Performs nutritional assessment to all moderate to high nutritionally at risk patiants and complstes and
updatas individual patient Plan of Care through electronic haalth racord { iMed)

» Completes Nutiiional section of all MDS reports for SNU palients

= Attends weekiy Palient Care Confarences, wound care rounds and bi-monthly careplan mestings with
Interdisciplinary Team

* Provides nulrition education to patients and periodic staff nutrition inservices.

+ Coordinates clinical dietetic sarvices with dietary foad services department related to patient meal
services, menu, meal pattemns.

+ Coordinates patient nutrition care with nursing saervices , rehabilitative services and sociaf services as
well as other local community resources

Clinical Dietitian- FullTime (GMHA, SNU, Hemo) March 2001~ April 2011

* Parfarmed nulritional assessmeant to all moderate to high nutritionally al risk patients and documenis
through slactronic health record ( IMad) for all patients at all acute care wards, ICU-CCU |, pediatric and
hemodialysls units.

+ Provided and documented in IMed patient nutrition aducalion

« Attended dally ICU patisnt medical rounds with multidisciplinary team as well as wound care rounds at
acule care wards

» Coordinated clinical dietetic services with dletary food services dapartimant related to patient meal
services, menu, meaal patterns,

« Coordinated patlent nutrition care with nursing services , rehabilitative services and social services as
waell as other local community resources If neaded.



Education

BS Nutrition & Dietetics, Saint Paul College of Manila , Philippines 1978-1882
Commission on Dietetics Registration - Registerad Diefitian since 1998
Licensed Dletitian { Guam ) sinca 2001

Active Member ~ Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics {AND)

American Overseas Dietetic Association{AODA)

REFERENCES:

Ana A. Joson, RN

Facility Administator, US Renal Cars- Sinajana
The Villags, Sinajana, Guam USA

Jason Gozum, RN
Registered Nurse, Depariment of Corractions
Mangilao, Guam USA

Charisse Macapagal, RN, MA
Facility Adminisirator, US Renal care - Tamuning
Guam Medical Plaza, Tamuning, Guam USA
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Pepartwent of Rebewue an Taxation -
Gobermment of Suam

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTENCE

1, the undersigned Director of the Department of Revenue and Taxation, do hereby
certify that according to the records of this Department, "
SH ENTERPRISES, INC.
Chartex Numbex: D-11135

Was incorporated under the laws of Guam U.S.A. pursuant to Title 18,‘Guam Code
Annotated §28108 on Julyl 11, 1995 and that it is an existing corporation in
GOOD LEGAL STANDING.

Jn Witness Whereof, 1 have hereunto set
my band and affixed the Seal of the
Govemment of.Guam this I1¢h day.of

Jfbpe, 2018.
i !

e, ‘? s *
JOHN P. CAMACHO
Director

- By: ,%Aéinaamyona

Supervisor /
S Generzl Licensing and Registration Branch
Regulatory Division

. A
BURITR RN 42,20 43



Revenues
Sales - Rental

Total Revenues

Cost of Sales
Total Cost of Sales
Gross Profit

Expenses

Wages Expense
Payroll Tex Expense
GRT Expense

Interest Expense

Rent or Lease Expense
Maintenance Expense
Utilities Expense
Depreciation Expense

Total Expenses

Net Income

S H ENTERPRISES, INC. 2017
fncome Statement
For the Twelve Months Ending Decemnber 31, 2017

Current Month

$ 204,000.00

204,000.00

0.60
204,000.00

18,718.96
1,432.02
8,160.00

22,857.36

146,297.04
3,600.00
4,800.00

116,931.00

322,796.38

B e SO—.

S (118,796.38)

e e— i

10000 3
100,00

158.23
(58.23) s

Year to Date
204,000,00
204,000.00

"L ———————————

e ————————————— .

0.00

s t————e o

204,000.00

e ——— b ot ot

18,718.96
1,43202
8,160.00

22,857.36

146,297.04
3,600.00
4,800.00

116,931.00

——— e et

322,796.38

sSSP

{118,796.38)

[ e ——————
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100.00
160.00

0.00

100.00

5.18
0.70
400
1120
7171
1.76
235
5732

158.23

{58.23)
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Current Assets
CIB - Com First
CIB- FHB (ACH)
A/R - Officers

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Leasehold Rights

Accum Depreciation - L/Rights

Total Property and Equipment

Other Assets
Total Other Asscts

Total Assels

Current Liabilities
Sales Tax Payable
Rent Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Linbilities
Loan Payable - Com First
Loan-Personal Finance
L/P - COM FIRST - 650

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Capital
Retained Earnings
Paid-in Capital
Common Stock
Additional Paid-in Capital
Net Income
Total Capital

Total Lisbitities & Capital

S H ENTERPRISES, INC. 2017
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2017

ASSETS

5 414.58
15.91
767,574.75

S ——————————————

768,005.24

4,500,000.00
{733,862.01)

3,766,137.99

0.00

OO NSt

5 4,534,143.23

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

5 1,183,259.15
50,321.96

1,233,581 14

1,145,400.00
240,973.48
300,000.00

1,686,373.49

SO ettt it

2,919,954.60

(1,486,870.47)
500,000.00
1,300,000.00
1,419,855.48
(118,796.38)

1,614,188.63

B an e P

5 4,534,143.23

D T ————
T —————e e en—
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“

Revenues
Sales - Retail & Wholesale
Sales - Rental

Total Revenues

Cost of Sales
Cost of Sales

Total Cost of Sales
Gross Profit

Expenses

Wages Expense

Auto Expenses
Advertising Expense
Bank Charges & CC 8C
Payroll Tex Expense
GRT Expenze

Interest Expense

Rent or Lease Expense
Mnintenance Expense
Utilities Expense

Office Supplies Expense
Office Expense
Commissions and Fees Expense
Life iasurance
Insurance Expense
Depreciation Expense

Total Expenses

Net Income

SH ENTERPRISES, INC, - 2016

income Statement

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2016

Current Month

o

0.00
25,000,00

25,000.00

3,159.49
13,870.68
6.00
22,234.45
0.00
0.00
403.52
(447.12)
0.00
116,931.00

D ——

247,697.58

1

$ (229,668.70)

|

Q.00
100.00

100.00

990,79

(918.67) s

Year to Date

414,649.25
274,000.00

688,649.25

364,848.34

e ——————————rem—.

364,848.34

———— st —— et

323,800.91

e T UNS———

280,399.29
2,780.00
1,200.00

0.60
21,450.56
21,545.97

116,931.00

640,406.94

———rre e ———

(316,606.03)

m————— e —
e ettt —
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60.21
19.79

100.00

5198
5298

47.02

1.12
1698

9299

(45.97)

Page: ¥



Current Assets
Checking Account-FHB
CIB - Com First
CIB- FHB (ACH)

A/R - Officers

Total Current Assels

Property and Equipment
Leasehold Rights

Accum Deprecistion - L/Rights

Total Property and Equipment
Other Assets

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Acrounts Payable

Sales Tax Payable

Federal Payroll Texes Payable
FICA Tax Payable

Rent Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Loan-Personal Finance
Due to Kallingal

L/P -COM FIRST - 650

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Capital
Retained Earnings
Paid-in Capital
Common Stock
Additional Paid-in Capital
Net income
Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

SH ENTERPRISES, INC. - 2016
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2016

ASSETS
$ 5,520.30
200.20
(4,262.61)
1,011,433.04
1,012,890.93
4,500,000.00
(616,931.01)
3,883,068.99
0.00

B

5 4,895,959.92

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

5 54,749.77
1,175,099.15

268.67

2,717.83

89,166.00

B RS

240,973.49
1,300,000.00
300,000.00

D

(1,170,264.44)
500,000.00
1,300,000.00
1,419,855.48
{316,606.03)

5

1,322,001.42

1,840,973.49

e —— U

3,162,974.91

1,732,985.01

4,895,959.92

[remmamos——
[ —————y
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Revenues
Sales - Retail & Wholesale
Sales - Rental

Total Revenues

Cost of Sales
Beginning Inventory
Cost of Sales
Cost of Sales-Freight

Total Cost of Sales
Gross Profit

Expenses
Advertising Expense
Bank Charges & CC SC
Contribution Expense
Payroll Tax Expense
GRT Expense

Interest Expense

Rent ar Lease Expense
Maintenance Expense
Utilities Expense

Office Supplies Expense
Security Service
Telephone Expense
Salaries & Wages

Life Insurance

Insurance Expense
Gnin/Loss - Disp of F/Assets

Total Expenses

Net Income

8H ENTERPRISES, INC - 2015
Income Statement
For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2015

Current Month Year to Date
S 400,00 1.57 % 1,718,923.26 83.08
25,000.00 9843 350,000.00 16.92

25,400.00 100.00 2,068,923.26  100.00
— e

0.00 0.00 833,250.20 40.27

0.00 0.00 894,521.99 43.24

0.00 6.00 1,395.78 0.07
i

0.00 0.00 1,729,167.%7 83.58
et

2540000 100,00 339,755.29 16,42

0.00 0.00 3,425.71 0.17
0.00 0.06 14,367.68 0.69
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.02
0.00 0.00 16,125.22 0.78
0.00 0.00 82,740.94 4.00
0.00 0.00 509.59 0.02
0.00 0.00 36,232.84 175
0.00 0.00 1,264.78 0.06
0.00 0.00 19,648.68 0.93
6.00 0.00 2,612.96 013
0.00 0.00 110.00 0.01
0.00 0.00 6,385.16 033
0.00 0.00 209,610.54 10.13
6.00 0.00 1,679,98 0.08
0.00 0.00 4,379.72 021
0.00 0.00 147,576.88 7.13

0.00 0.00 547,670.68 2647

3 2540000 10000 § (20791539 (10.0%)

il sty

For Management Purposes Only
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SH ENTERPRISES, INC - 2015
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking Account-FHB 5 5,520.30
CIB- FHB (ACH) 3,402.02
A/R - Officers 1,256,994.68
Total Current Assets 1,265,917.00
Property and Equipment
Leasehold Righis 4,500,000.00
Accum Depreciation - L/Rights {500,000.01)
Total Property and Equipment 3,999,999.99
Other Assets
Total Other Assets 0.00
Total Assets b1 5,265,916.59

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Current Liabilities

Sales Tax Payable S 1,155,352.46

Rent Payable 520,000.00

Total Current Liabilities 1,675,35246
Long-Term Liabilitiss

Loan-Personal Finance 240,973.49

Due to Kallingal 1,300,000.00

Total Long-Tarm Liabilities 1,340,973.49
Total Ligbilities 3,216.325.95
Capitsl

Retained Earnings {962,349.05)

Paid-in Capital 500,000.00

Common Stock 1,300,000.00

Additional Paid-in Capital 1,419.855.48

Met Income (207.915.39)

Total Capital 2,049,591.04
Total Liabilities & Capital b 5,265,916.99

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only




SH Enterprises, Inc.

P.0.Box 9730 Tamuning, Guam 96931
Tek 649-0521 Fax 649-0523

Breakfast Menu(4-Weeks) - Department of Corrections - For Oct.1 - 31, 2018

_SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY
w 2 4 m
ced Ham 1~cup Dry Cerea Tuna :asw.,.s Hot aom&unm gg Sandwi 1-cup C
Cheese Sandwich 1-Bolled Egg Fruit {Hotdog buns-2pes Fruit 1 pcs Bread
Fruit 1 pcs-Bread 8oz non fat Milk Fruit Boz non fat Milk 1-Boiled Eqg
8oz non-fat Milk Fruit, Boz Milk 1 cup - Coffee 8oz non fat Milk 1 cup - Coffee Fruit
" Icup - Coffee 1 cup - Coffee 1 cup - Cofiee 1 cup ~ Coffee
7 8 9 i 10 11 12 13
4 oz Ham & Tuna Sandwich Hot dog-2pes Sliced Ham 8 1-cup Cereal Hot dog-2pcs Egg Sandwich
Scrambled Eqg Fruit Hotdog buns-2pcs Cheese Sandwich 1 pes Bread Hotdog buns-2pcs Fruit
1cup Steamed Rice 80z non fat Milk JFruit Fruit 1-Boiled Egg Fruit Boz non fat Milk
JFruit 1 cup - Coffee Boz non fat Milk 8oz non-fat Milk Fruit 8oz non fat Milk 1 cup - Coffea
1 cup - Coffee _ 1 cup - Coffee lcup - Cofise 1 cup - Coffee 1 cup - Coffee
14 15 16 i7 18 19 20
1-cup Dry Cereal Egg Sandwich Sliced Ham & Hot dog-2pcs 1-cup Dry Cereal Tuna Sandwich Hot dog-2pcs
1-Boiled Egg Fruit Cheese Sandwich Hotdog buns-2pes 1-Boiled Egg Fruit Hotdog buns-2pcs
1 pes-Bread 8oz non fat Milk Fruit Fruit 1 pcs-Bread Boz non fat Milk Frult
Fruit, 8oz Milk 1 cup - Coflee 8oz non-fat Milk 8oz non fat Mitk Fruit, 8oz Milk 1 cup - Coffee 8oz non fat Milk
1 cup - Coffee lcup - Coffee 1 cup - Coffee 1 cup - Colfee 1 cup - Coffee
21 22 23 N 24 25 26 27
4 oz Ham & 1-cup Dy Cereal Tuna Sandwich Sliced Ham & Egg Sandwich Hot dag-2pcs J-cup Cereal
Scrambled Egg 1-Boiled Egg Fruit Cheese Sandwich Fruit Hotdog buns-2pcs 1 pcs Bread
lcup Steamed Rice 1 pes-Bread Boz non fat Milk Fruit 8oz non fat Milk Fruit 1-Boiled Egg
Fruit |Fruit, Boz Milk 1 cup - Cofles 8oz non-fat Milk 1 cup - Coffes Boz non fat Milk |Fruit
1 cup - Coffee 1 cup - Coffee lcup - Coffee 1 cup - Cofles 1 cup - Coffee
28 29 30 31
Egg Sandwich Hot dog-2pes Sliced Ham & 1-cup Cereal
Fruit Hotdog buns-2pcs Cheese Sandwich 1 pes Bread
8oz non fat Milk Fruit Fruit 1-Boiled Egg
1 cup - Coffee 8oz non fat Milk 8oz non-fat Milk Fruit
1 cup - Coffee 1cup - Coffee 1 cup - Coffes

* Above menu may be changed depending on products availability and with approval of DOC,

Prepared & Certified

by:

7@33. Gersaniba, RDN LD Lic#884140/#D-04

Approved by

Department of Corrections




SH Enterprises, Inc.

P.0.Box 9730 Tamuning, Guam 96931
Tel: 643-0521 Fax 649-0523

Lunch Menu(4-Weeks) - Department of Corrections - For Oct.1 - 31, 2018

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY
““TPork steak Chicken Pancit Beef w/ Zm.wmu—wm paghetti w, icken o Pork >mow
Steamned Rice w/ Veqgies Steamed Rice Meat Sauce(30z) (1/2 cup) Steamed Rice
Fruit Steamed Rice Fruit 1pc-Dinner Roll Steamed Rice Fruit
Fruit Fruit Fruit
7 B 8 N 9 i0 i1 12 i3
Hot dog-2pcs Chicken Pancit Pork Adobo Pork Steak Beef w/ Noodles Chicken Adoho Spaghetti w/
Hotdog buns-2pcs | w/ Veggies Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice {1/2 cup) Meat Sauce(30z)
Fruit Steamed Rice Fruit Fruit Fruit Steamed Rice 1pc-Dinner Roll
Fruit Fruit Fruit
N 14 _ i5 16 17 18 19 20
Pork Adobo Pork Adobo Pork Steak Beef w/ Noodles Chicken Adobo Spaghetti w/ Hot dog-2pcs
Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice {1/2 cup) Meat Sauce(30z) Hotdog buns-2pcs
Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit Steamed Rice 1pc-Dinner Roll Fruit
Fruit Fruit
B 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
Spaghetti w/ Hot dog-2pcs Pork Adobo Chicken Adobo Pork Adobo Hot dog-2pes Pork Steak
Meat Sauce(30z) |Hotdog buns-2pes Steamed Rice {1/2 cup) Steamed Rice Hotdog buns-2pcs Steamed Rice
1pc-Dinner Roli Fruit Fruit Steamed Rice Fruit Fruit Fruit
Fruit Fruit
28 29 30 31
Chicken Adobo Pork Steak Hot dog-2pcs Pork Adobo
{1/2 cup) Steamed Rice Hotdog buns-2pes  |Steamed Rice
Steamed Rice Fruit Fruit Fruit
Fruit
* Above menu may be changed depending on products avallability and with approvat of DOC,

Prepared & Certified by :

s

A,

Maria v@\_\mmamaam. RDN LD Lic#884140/#D-04

Approved by:

Department of Corrections




SH Enterprises, Inc.

P.O.Box 9730 Tamuning, Guam 96931
Tel: 649-0521 Fax: 649-0523

Dinner Menu(4-Weeks) - Department of Corrections - For Oct.1 - 31, 2018

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY sm.@zummoﬁ THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY
- 2 - ﬁigﬂﬂﬂﬁkmﬂﬂnﬂ%u
%&m Pork Menudo Fried Chicken icken Curry tred Fis icken Stir Fry
Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice
Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit
[ 7 ~ 8 9 R 1) 13 iz 12
Chicken Afritada Fried Chicken Chicken Stir Fry Chicken Afritada Pork Menudo Fried Chicken Fired Fish
Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice
Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit
14 l 15 16 i7 18 19 20
Chicken Stir Fry Pork Menudo Pork Menudo Fried Chicken Fired Fish Pork Menudo Chicken Afritada
Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice
Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit
— 21 22 23 24 25 - 26 — 27
Fired Fish Chicken Stir Fry Pork Menudo Chiclien Afritada Chicken Curry Fried Chicken Pork Menudo
Steamead Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice
Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit
28 29 _ 30 31
Fried Chicken Pork Menudo Chicken Stir Fry Fired Fish
Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice Steamed Rice
Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit
* Above menu may be changed depending on praducts availabllity and with approval of DOC.

Prepared R Certified by :

/!

Erdcat =

Maria &s\mm_ﬂm:&m. RDN LD Lic#884140/#D-04

Approved by:

Department of Comrrections
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_|LIMT SALT OR SALTY SEASONING BY 50%-75%

= W.Hwi?ﬁi« Fro Joce, Yopur, W

i
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SH Enterprises, Inc.
PQ Bax 9730, Tamuning, Guams 96331
Tel: 649-0521 FAX: 6490523
L af Corrections - 7-DAY EMERGENCY MENU
.. .  Davi o BAY2 i BAY3 . DAY A ] ; __BAYS . _DRYE A . oy
{Coenflakes/Dey Cerral Vienna Sausage Ostineal phx2 Cheerlos/Ory Cereal Crackers x 2 patks 2 pcs Breakfast far Covacd Beef Hush
8 o1 LF Mik Sreaid o1 Crackery {8 ar LF Milk & 01 LF Mk Pranut Butter & Jam 8 oz LF Mtk Bread of Crackers
BFAST [ Frultoup 1 Frult eup 1 Frutit cup 1 Fruit cup 1 Fruit tup 1 Fsuit tup 1 Fruit rup
3-in-1 Cotfew path 3in-1 Colfee patk 3-in-1 Colfes pack 31 Coffes pack 3-in-3 Cotes patk 3-in-1 Colles pack 3-in-3 Coflee pack
{801 LF Mtk 1§ ot LF Mitk
Canned Bael Stew |3 oz Careed Tuna ' Jooesed Spaghenti wf Meat & [Chicken Noodie Solig Porkand Seans Chill with Sesns Chicken Pancit with Veggies
Steamed Rice Plain Crackers x 3 pks iTomate Sauee Crackess Sieamed Rlce Crackers 1 pe Gread
LUNCH Jreuit cup a2 Frull cup x1 Frull cup x) Fruif cup «1 Fruit cug x) Fruit cup x1 1/2 cup Green Beans
nicerx 1 fluicax 1 julte 3 § Jsior x 1 Juloex 1 37X cup Fruly 172 cup Mined Fruit
j R . S Ry R nﬁm.wu?w:t(\a : S S Y L e R ST R T )
Chickeds Moodie Soup Chitli witihy Biane ?gmﬁi Canined Baef St Caniesl Spaghetts wf Maat e 13 o2 Chaned Tuni {BunbuTger Patties w/ Gravy
Crackers § Rice laread oc tracsens Steamed Rice Tomatn Sauce Plaies Crackess x 3 pks 2 C Steamed Rice
DINNER freult cup xt Fruit cup x1 172 Canned Green Beans Fruit cup 3 Frult cup x1 Feult cup x1 172 qup Green Peas
8 oz LF Milk |8 oz LF Milk Fruit oxep x1 {8 oz LF Milk {8 o1 LF Milk 18 0z LF Milk 18 02 LF Milx
j | ] { | i
ISNACKS: g%mﬂ%m&&%ﬁﬁggggéﬁgg@ crackers, coreat, fndt julces, or mik.
hgméggiga ding on avafabifity of canned food products and availability of caoking g veater B power source.

APPROVED & CERTIFIED BY: APPROVED BY:
Maria M Benaniba, RON LD UrdEa 140 J# D04 Depsrtment of Corrections
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SH Enterprises, Inc.
PO Box 9730, Tamuning, Guam 96931
Tel 649-0521 FAX £549-0523
Department of Co

= S

il el bi Veut XSS Ll 4 i .Hi
1 Slice Bread 1/2 cup Fruit 1 Slice Bread/Jam
1 pe Fruit . 1 cup Coffee 1 pe Fruit
1 Cup Coffea 8 oz LF Milk 1 cup Coffee
8 oz LF Milk 8 oz LF Milk

; g !: 7y ¢ ; e ; = 1.:;.%; -
: Rice ; Cranberry Sauce
LUNCH ICarrots & Peas Red Rice iCarrots & Peas

1 pe Frult Cut Green Beans 1/2 cup Frult

3 po Fruit
2 e e ; —
_|5teamed Rice Red Rice
Carrots/Peas ‘ Cut Comn
1 pr Frult 1 g Fruit
- APPROVED & CERTIHED BY: APPROVED BY:

tri e e Rod g

PN Garssniba, RDN LD Lick 884140/ #D-04 Department of Corrections
REDJUCENSED DIETITIAN




